
City of Swartz Creek 
AGENDA 

Regular Council Meeting, Monday, December 10, 2018, 7:00 P.M. 
Paul D. Bueche Municipal Building, 8083 Civic Drive Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. ROLL CALL:

4. MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES:
4A. Council Meeting of December 3, 2018 MOTION Pg. 16 

5. APPROVE AGENDA:
5A. Proposed / Amended Agenda MOTION Pg. 1 

6. REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS:
6A. City Manager’s Report MOTION Pg. 3 
6B. Metro Parking & Enforcement Agreement Pg. 27 
6C. Energy Conversion Agreement  Pg. 31 
6D. 8002 Miller Bid  Pg. 43 
6E. Comcast Price and Channel Changes  Pg. 54 
6F. Monthly Reports Pg. 57 
6G. Streetscape and Holland Drive Bids Attached 

7. MEETING OPENED TO THE PUBLIC:
7A. General Public Comments

8. COUNCIL BUSINESS:
8A. Metro Parking and Enforcement Agreement RESO Pg. 12 
8B. Energy Conversion Agreement  RESO Pg. 13 
8C. 8002 Miller Bid Approval RESO Pg. 14 
8E. Streetscape Bid Release Approval RESO Pg. 15 

9. MEETING OPENED TO THE PUBLIC:

10. REMARKS BY COUNCILMEMBERS:

11. ADJOURNMENT: MOTION 

Next Month Calendar   
Downtown Development Authority: Thursday, December 13, 2018, 6:00 p.m., PDBMB (Cancelled) 
Fire Board: Monday, December 17, 2018, 6:00 p.m., Public Safety Bldg 
Metro Police Board: Wednesday, December 19, 2018, 10:00 a.m., Metro Headquarters 
Park Board:  Wednesday, January 2, 2019, 5:30 p.m., PDBMB 
Planning Commission:   Tuesday, January 8, 2019, 7:00 p.m., PDBMB (One week later) 
Downtown Development Authority: Thursday, January 10, 2019, 6:00 p.m., PDBMB 
City Council:   Monday, January 14, 2019, 7:00 p.m., PDBMB   

City Council Packet 1 December 10, 2018



City of Swartz Creek Mission Statement 
The City shall provide a full range of public services in a professional and competent manner, 
assuring that the needs of our constituents are met in an effective and fiscally responsible manner, 
thus promoting a high standard of community life.  

City of Swartz Creek Values 
The City of Swartz Creek’s Mission Statement is guided by a set of values which serve as a common 
operating basis for all City employees. These values provide a common understanding of 
responsibilities and expectations that enable the City to achieve its overall mission. The City’s values 
are as follows:  

Honesty, Integrity and Fairness 
The City expects and values trust, openness, honesty and integrity in the words and actions of its 
employees. All employees, officials, and elected officials are expected to interact with each other 
openly and honestly and display ethical behavior while performing his/her job responsibilities. 
Administrators and department heads shall develop and cultivate a work environment in which 
employees feel valued and recognize that each individual is an integral component in accomplishing 
the mission of the City.  

Fiscal Responsibility  
Budget awareness is to be exercised on a continual basis. All employees are expected to be 
conscientious of and adhere to mandated budgets and spending plans.  

Public Service  
The goal of the City is to serve the public. This responsibility includes providing a wide range of 
services to the community in a timely and cost-effective manner.  

Embrace Employee Diversity and Employee Contribution, Development and Safety  
The City is an equal opportunity employer and encourages diversity in its work force, recognizing that 
each employee has unlimited potential to become a productive member of the City’s team. Each 
employee will be treated with the level of respect that will allow that individual to achieve his/her full 
potential as a contributing member of the City staff. The City also strives to provide a safe and secure 
work environment that enables employees to function at his/her peak performance level. Professional 
growth opportunities, as well as teamwork, are promoted through the sharing of ideas and resources. 
Employees are recognized for his/her dedication and commitment to excellence. 

Expect Excellence  
The City values and expects excellence from all employees. Just "doing the job" is not enough; rather, 
it is expected that employees will consistently search for more effective ways of meeting the City's 
goals.  

Respect the Dignity of Others  
Employees shall be professional and show respect to each other and to the public. 

Promote Protective Thinking and Innovative Suggestions 
Employees shall take the responsibility to look for and advocate new ways of continuously improving 
the services offered by the City. It is expected that employees will perform to the best of his/her 
abilities and shall be responsible for his/her behavior and for fulfilling the professional commitments 
they make. Administrators and department heads shall encourage proactive thinking and embrace 
innovative suggestions from employees. 

City Council Packet 2 December 10, 2018



 
City of Swartz Creek 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
Regular Council Meeting of Monday, December 10, 2018 - 7:00 P.M. 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor, Mayor Pro-Tem & Council Members 
FROM: Adam Zettel, City Manager 
DATE:   December 5, 2018 
 
ROUTINE BUSINESS – REVISITED ISSUES / PROJECTS 
 
 MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL APPEALS (Update) 

Desert Sun Holdings (office at 6197 Miller) – Appraisal is done and there is a small 
claim hearing on Dec 11 which the assessor will attend.  Evidence was due on Nov 20 
and the city did not receive anything from the petitioner. 
 
Shkrelli (golf course) – This appeal has been withdrawn, but not before we spent 
resources to complete an appraisal. While the value has been successfully defended in 
this process, the petition is able to force our hand to invest in the defense, while 
investing nothing themselves. This creates a tremendous disadvantage to 
governments. We will attempt to recover costs from frivolous cases such as this.  
 
Huizinga (office at 6195 Miller) – The appraisal has been done and submitted.  The 
next steps for this will be in January. 
 

 STREETS (See Individual Category) 
 2017-2020 TRAFFIC IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) (No Change of Status) 

Preliminary engineering and design for Fairchild Street is complete, and the grade 
inspection with the state is complete. We are on track to bid this coming winter for 
2019 construction. 
 
A call for projects for the 2020-2023 cycle is out for the TIP. Submission of projects 
is underway and will include: the west end of Miller Road, Seymour Road, and 
Morrish Road (Bristol to Miller). The applications were submitted on November 16th. 
If any projects are accepted, we will look to schedule them and budget accordingly. 
 

 STREET PROJECT UPDATES (Update) 
This is a standing section of the report on the status of streets as it relates to our 
dedicated levy, 20 year plan, ongoing projects, state funding, and committee work. 
Information from previous reports can be found in prior city council packets.  
 
Helmsley is now in the hopper for 2019 (excluding water main, which is newer). Design 
engineering is underway and we held a preliminary construction meeting with the 
contractor and engineer. We do not anticipate any issues.  Work will commence after 
school ends, with final landscape restoration later in the fall.  
 
We are working on an engineering proposal for 2020 local streets with OHM. We are 
learning towards a section of Oakview, Chelmsford, and Oxford. Note that it is unlikely 

City Council Packet 3 December 10, 2018



we will have a budget to do all of those sections in 2020. However, it is work that needs 
to be completed for the USDA watermain on those streets in the next three years. We 
should have that proposal before the council in January.  
 

 WATER – SEWER ISSUES PENDING (See Individual Category) 
 SEWER REHABILITATION PROGRAM (No Change of Status) 

2018-2019 winter sewer projects have been approved. The scope includes lining 
improvements and video service at a cost of $197,772. There are some small 
connections between collectors in the Winchester Village that need to be done. 
Liquiforce will also complete the large collector on Durwood and a downtown line, 
School Street. 
 
This multi-year program is on schedule and budget. Based upon current rates and 
existing fund balance, staff may recommend expending more in the next year or two 
on the sewer rehabilitation plan in order to get some higher risk assets completed 
more quickly.  
 

 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT (No Change of Status) 
We are moving forward with the USDA water main replacement project. OHM is 
beginning survey work and engineering. On September 13th, we met with the feds 
about other steps and conditions of funding. We are in a good position to benefit 
from the nearly $5,000,000 grant/loan, with the understanding that we will be putting 
the project out to bid in 2019, with some components to be completed in 2020 and 
2021.  
 
In addition, the Genesee County Drain Commission - Water and Waste Services 
Division has officially given the city notice of their intent to update the 2003 Water 
Master Plan. During this process, they are going to analyze the Swartz Creek area 
to ascertain what current and future needs are. This information will then be used by 
their consultant to make determinations concerning additional water feeds into the 
area and the sizing of the water main, including Miller Road.  
 
Their plan is to rely less on Miller Road and more on secondary feeds that could 
approach the city from the north, south, and west. This would be good for us in the 
long run and negates the concern that Miller Road would need to be increased in 
size and/or used as an intercommunity transmission line.  
 
The city has been working with the county to abandon the Dye Road water main in 
the vicinity of the rail line. Note that we are holding this action pending the master 
plan review. This line is prone to breaks, which can be very costly and dangerous 
near the rail spur.  The intention would be to connect our customers to the other 
side of the street, onto the county line. It appears the transition cost would be about 
$25,000. We will work with the county on this matter and report back on our 
findings. 
 
Lastly, the city should probably complete full demolition on the “Brown Road” site 
(the old well head) and sell this property. This is not a high priority, but it is now on 
our radar. 
 

City Council Packet 4 December 10, 2018



 POLICE SERVICE (Business Item) 
Parking fees have been approved by resolution and will be implemented on January 1, 
2019. To follow up with this arrangement, we have an agreement drafted to formalize 
the parking and code enforcement relationship between the city and Metro. This is 
attached and was first distributed at the meeting on December 3, 2018. I recommend 
approval. 
 
We met with Mundy Township to consider potential amendments to the interlocal 
agreement. The conversation centered around the formalization of current practices of 
the Metro Board and staff, such as requiring board approval for changes to the 
organizational chart and the selection of professional services such as the attorney.  
Obviously, if there are any other matters that council members feel should be 
addressed as it relates to the interlocal agreement, now is the time. 
 

 HERITAGE VACANT LOTS (No Change of Status) 
The last of the lots acquired prior to the special assessment have been approved for 
sale. The city has two more lots that were acquired through the tax reversion process.  
If there is no objection, I will look to prepare instruments for the two units acquired in 
2017 at new, negotiated pricing if requested by the buyer, JW Morgan, at some point in 
the future. 
 

 NEWSLETTER (Update) 
The December newsletter is out! Let me know what you think. 
 

 HOLLAND SQUARE & STREETSCAPE (Business Item) 
The planning commission considered a complete draft of the streetscape plans at their 
regular meeting on December 4th. The plans were recommended for approval with the 
condition that electrical service is available in Holland Square, including a light at the 
southwest corner. The plans are before the council for the approval to proceed. Note 
that this is for bidding purposes only. The plans can still be altered in scope and detail, 
even after construction commences.  
 
Final award will need to be made by the city council, with some funding support from 
the DDA.  Note that the price tag is sufficient. Proceeds from the Exxon site license 
agreement, the DDA, and the city’s general fund reserves will likely be needed.  
 
See prior reports for more details on the evolution of this process.  
 

 TRAILS  (No Change of Status) 
The DNR grant has been given a final score of 360 out of 520 points. This is an 
improvement of 100 points over the initial submission. We have been told that this was 
a qualifying score in the previous year. We still have not heard if an award is 
forthcoming.  
 
The DNR grant can fund up to $300,000 of the project as well. We will be seeking an 
amount close to that to offset the 35% that the city must cover to match the 
Enhancement grant. Again, we are submitting supplemental materials now. 
 

City Council Packet 5 December 10, 2018



The MDOT Enhancement Grant is conditionally awarded, but I will refrain from an 
announcement until money is obligated!  We hope this covers 65% of the investment. 
Work with Consumers Energy and CN Rail is positive for those project components that 
require their engagement. We are still working with the MTA and GM on some 
easements and permissions.  
 
Note that the city will still be heavily invested in this, even if both grants are awarded. 
Count on a general fund outlay of $200,000 for all engineering, construction, and 
inspection services. Any overages (price changes and change orders) will be locally 
covered as well. 
 
The project timeline has changed based upon the engineer’s recommendation in order 
to meet the DNR award schedule. We lose the 2018 construction season and have a 
new timeline as follows: 

 
1. Plans and estimate complete March 15, 2019. 
2. Grade Inspection package submitted March 29, 2019. 
3. ROW certification March 29, 2019. 
4. Matching funds certified March 29, 2019. 
5. Project listed in approved TIP April 20, 2018- this date was not modified 

from the original application and I have a call into Jacob for verification. 
6. Advertisement start date September 16, 2019. 
7. Construction letting date November 4, 2019. 
8. Construction start date January 20, 2020. 
9. Construction end date September 21, 2020. 

 
 REDEVELOPMENT READY COMMUNITIES (No Change of Status) 

The city council has approved the first changes to the zoning ordinance. This follows 
the zoning ordinance technical review that was done earlier this summer. More 
changes are expected. 
 
The Economic Development Strategy Committee met on the 20th of November and 
further deliberated on the draft Economic Development Strategy. There is a strong 
sense that downtown design, function, and events are a priority that will require a 
strong partnership with the city, DDA, and Chamber of Commerce. The next meeting 
of the Economic Development Strategy Committee will be at 10:00 a.m. on 
December 18th, at the Paul D. Bueche Municipal Building.  
 
The following RRC components are also at the forefront of our improvement and 
certification efforts: 
 

• Development review flowchart and checklist (In Progress) 
• Integrated community development webpage for city/DDA processes and 

programs (Complete) 
• Economic Development Strategy for the city and its partners (chamber of 

commerce, schools, etc.) (In Progress) 
• Public participation plan and tracking methods (In Progress) 
• Consolidated capital improvement plan (compiled list of street, water, sewer, 

park and other investment for the next six years) (Complete) 

City Council Packet 6 December 10, 2018



 
 DOG PARK (No Change of Status) 

The scouts are still active in fundraising and plan to complete this. They apparently 
were able to raise another $1,000 or so at the Baptist Church on October 27th!  
 

 CONSUMERS CONSERVATION PILOT PROGRAM (No Change of Status) 
I am not sure how this program faired in the community. I don’t believe there was 
ever a critical mass of engaged users, but I could be wrong. As a promotional tool, 
part of the program included a voter selected contribution to a community project. 
The votes are in and a $15,000 donation will be made to the trail system that is 
proposed! Consumers will look to present the check sometime in 2019! 
 

 DURAND AREA INDUSTRY - PROJECT TIM (No Change of Status) 
This project seems cold and quiet. However, it appears there are still valid purchase 
agreements in place for the development, and there are state and local bureaucrats 
continuing work on contingency plans for utility and traffic modelling. It is anyone’s 
guess at this point. Please see prior packets for information on the project and its 
evolution. 
 

 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY USE  (No Change of Status) 
5157 Morrish Road has been sold. The vacant land on Wade Street has not been 
purchased, but the buyer says they will acquire it under approved terms.   
 

 8002 MILLER (Business Item) 
A qualified low bid is in at $128,750.  Completing the work at this cost, with the 
understanding that the existing user is paying all utilities, should keep us within the 
projected sale price budget. However, it will be close and there is a chance for 
unexpected change orders. I met with the user to make sure we have a reasonable 
plan of action.  She is confident that the final sale price is in line with her 
expectations given the scope of work.  
 
While there is some risk, I recommend we proceed.  
 
Please see the council packet of October 22 for prior reports.  
 

 MILLER ROAD DRAIN (No Change of Status) 
The contractor is working on repairs as weather permits.  

 
 GROUNDWATER WITHDRAWAL ORDINANCE (No Change of Status) 

The groundwater withdrawal ordinance for the Holland Square project is in the final 
phase. As noted previously, the practical impact of this is small, since wells are no 
longer permitted in the city and there are no known ‘grandfathered’ wells in the 
impacted area.  
 
The council held a public hearing at our meeting on April 23rd. ExxonMobil, the 
Michigan DEQ, and other representatives will now be reaching out to property 
owners to research if there are any well impacts. Once this is done, we should be 
able to proceed with the ordinance.  Representatives of Exxon indicated a fall 
timeline for approval.  

City Council Packet 7 December 10, 2018



 
 SCHOOL FACILITY PROPOSAL (No Change of Status) 

This section shall now be a standing section of the report, giving details on 
expectations for projects and their ongoing progress within the city and district. As of 
writing, we know the bond can be issued and work shall commence in 2019, 2020, and 
2021. It will include all facilities, including athletic facilities at the high school. We expect 
cooperation and benefit in terms of establishing safer connections for walkers, better 
land grades (e.g. the football field), and more attractive gateways.   
 

 PAUL FORTINO PROPERTY PROPOSAL (No Change of Status) 
The DDA considered next steps at their meeting on September 13th. They approved the 
commission of a survey and architectural renderings.  The survey is complete and 
architectural services are underway. Please see the DDA packet for details. In short, it 
appears the builder is interested in proceeding with fifteen 1,600 square foot, two story 
condos, with garages. There are opportunities and threats, of course, but exploration is 
proceeding methodically.  
 
As noted in the last communication with the builder, there may be a potential ‘ask’ for 
sewer/water tap fee waivers in order to add value to other parts of the site. Though a 
common practice in economic development, the city has not done this in recent history. 
I would be interested to know what the council thinks.  
 

 MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTIONS VIOLATIONS BUREAU (No Change of Status) 
Metro Police, the city attorney, and staff continue to look at the transfer of the 
municipal infraction bureau as well, for reasons similar to the parking violations 
bureau. Since the police are the ones that we want enforcing violations for code, 
blight, and nuisances they should be maintaining the citations, records, and ability to 
prosecute. Doing so will require an ordinance amendment and subsequent 
administrative changes. I will keep the city council informed. 
 

 RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA (Update) 
We have an ordinance prohibiting these uses. I will remove this section from future 
reports and report additional details as state rule promulgation makes them available. 
 

 SPORTS CREEK RACEWAY & GAMING COMMISSION (No Change of Status) 
The state has tentatively approved live race days for the Sports Creek Raceway. This 
approval is conditioned upon purchase or lease of the facility by the end of November. 
As of writing, we have no word on the status of a lease or purchase. Based on dialogue 
with numerous potential purchasers, it appears to me that the owner is not a willing 
seller.  In the meantime, reports of blight, deterioration, and vandalism have been 
received and forwarded to the inspector.  
 
If there is no positive movement for purchase under the current known circumstances in 
2018, the future of this property and its impact on the community appears very bleak 
indeed. I expect we will need to have a frank discussion about the future of this site 
after the holidays.  
 

 CDBG (No Change of Status) 

City Council Packet 8 December 10, 2018



The CDBG pre-application has been submitted. Desirable projects include Swartz 
Creek Area Senior Services and improvement of the senior center facility (rear 
slider/drainage or parking area).  The potential to place funds in the HOME Program 
also exists.  This is a three year cycle, and I am not sure when the distributions will 
occur. This section may or may not remain in the report depending upon timing and 
relevance.  
 

 MDOT WARRANTY PROGRAM (No Change of Status) 
A state legislative mandate will require some local policy updates and subsequent 
procedural follow-up on how we bid, guarantee, and report on road construction 
projects. This will be something we address prior to September of 2019. The notice and 
original report are included in the November 26, 2018 packet.  
 

 SMALL CELL LEGISLATION (Update) 
We have our ordinance in place. I will remove this section from future reports.  

 
 STREET LIGHT CONVERSION (Business Item) 

Everyone received the materials from the non-profit Energy Reduction Coalition, a 
group that specializes in costing and implementing LED conversions for building and 
public street lighting. I am including the base agreement again in the packet for review. 
Based upon council feedback and subsequent follow up with the provider, I have 
included a resolution to proceed with the audit and conditional conversion. 
 
The previous report follows: 
 
The basic concept is that they purchase, install, and maintain all qualifying lighting in 
our facilities. In return, we pay them a monthly fee in an amount less than our all-
inclusive savings (pre-conversion fixtures, labor, and energy minus post-conversation 
fixtures, labor, and energy). As indicated in their materials, their underwriting methods 
and plans can be complex. However, a simple example follows: 
 
 Pre conversion light cost per month (amortized fixture, labor, and energy) is $10 
 Post-conversion light cost per month (amortized fixture, labor, and energy) is $4 
 
Under these conditions, the city would have ‘savings’ of $6 a month for the life of the 
bulb (120 months). In the first month, we pay that $6 to them. By the last month, we 
might pay only $2 to them as the savings ration predictably increases, thereby 
capturing the additional savings.   
 
In essence, they promote the idea that they can best identify and implement the most 
efficient plan for optimal lighting (output, type, lumens, watts, etc.). They then split the 
savings over the life of the program. We benefit by getting lighting that is better suited 
to our needs and saving money. While it is possible that we could implement such a 
plan at our own expense and save more money, I find their expertise in efficiency and 
ability to absorb the upfront and ongoing maintenance costs valuable.  
 
We will hear what they have to say Monday and deliberate whether there is enough 
value. 
 

City Council Packet 9 December 10, 2018



 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL (Update) 
I have met with the school superintendent and the Crim Active Communities Technical 
Assistance Program about improving pedestrian safety around the schools in the 
community. It appears there is a possibility for a very positive partnership to improve a 
couple issues. The first is the physical disconnect that exists around some of the school 
buildings, including the middle school, Elms, and Syring. The middle school area lacks 
sidewalks and crossings for important connections. Elms has no connection to Heritage 
and the rest of Bristol Road.  Big concerns for all facilities, especially Syring is the lack 
of driver safety and awareness.  
 
This Active Communities group specializes in seeking grant funds for Safe Routes to 
Schools infrastructure and programming, through coalition building and public 
awareness. I expect to have a new proposal and background information for 
consideration in January. I am not including a resolution at this time. I think proceeding 
will be great for solving some very practical pedestrian safety issues, as well as 
rebranding our community and schools as safe for children and other walkers.  
 

 OTHER COMMUNICATIONS & HAPPENINGS (See Individual Category) 
 MONTHLY REPORTS (Update) 

I am including standard reports for your reading enjoyment.  
 

 COMCAST NOTICES (Update) 
Comcast has some price and channel changes to inform us about.  
 

 BOARDS & COMMISSIONS (See Individual Category)  
 PLANNING COMMISSION (Update) 

The planning commission met on December 4th and made a recommendation to 
proceed with the Miller Road streetscape and Holland Square. Please see the 
relevant section of that report. The next meeting is scheduled for January 8th.  

 
 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (Update) 

The DDA met on September 13th. The board approved two façade grants, 
engineering services for the streetscape, and architectural services for the 
townhome project. They also co-hosted the Fall Family Fun Day on October 26th. 
Good things are happening!  
 
Their December 13th meeting has been cancelled, but I encourage council members 
to read the report that was emailed on December 6th. The next regular meeting is 
scheduled for January 10th. 
 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (No Change of Status) 
There are no pending or expected variances, appeals, or interpretations at this time.  
 

 PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION  (Update) 
The Park Board met on December 5th at city hall. The board discussed how storage 
requests are to be handled in Elms Park. This is due to the existing facilities for 
youth football, as well as incoming requests from other sports to have shed space in 
the park.  
 

City Council Packet 10 December 10, 2018



Representatives of all groups with a use and storage interest attended the meeting. 
Due to the known demand and circumstances, the park board is recommending a 
land lease for such facilities, with the understanding that they are limited in their 
siting, and that there are requirements for insurance, use, appearance, and 
maintenance. The final result should be two land leases covering the permanent 
storage building and two sheds.  
 
I will look to have such a lease in front of them in January with subsequent city 
council review. This is probably the best way to proceed and matches the program 
in place for the land lease/use of the Pajtas Theater.  
 
The next meeting will be on January 2nd.  
 

 BOARD OF REVIEW (No Change of Status) 
The Board of Review will meet on Tuesday, December 11 to correct qualified errors, 
Principal Residence Exemptions, taxable value uncapping, disabled veterans 
exemptions and poverty exemptions.  

  
NEW BUSINESS / PROJECTED ISSUES & PROJECTS 

 
 WE LITERALLY HAVE NO NEW BUSINESS THIS MEETING (Business Item) 

…I suppose that is why we don’t normally meet three weeks in a row. We will be 
back in business at our next meeting on January 14th. Happy Holidays! 
 

Council Questions, Inquiries, Requests, Comments, and Notes    
   

Decorating: Christmas decorating judging starts on Sunday, December 9th! 
 
 
 

City Council Packet 11 December 10, 2018



 
City of Swartz Creek 

RESOLUTIONS  
Regular Council Meeting, Monday, December 10, 2018, 7:00 P.M. 

 
Resolution No. 181210-4A MINUTES – December 3, 2018 

 
Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 
 
 
I Move the Swartz Creek City Council approve the Minutes of the Regular Council 
Meeting held Monday, December 3, 2018, to be circulated and placed on file. 
 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 
 
Voting For:_______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________  

 
Resolution No. 181210-5A AGENDA APPROVAL 

 
Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 

 
I Move the Swartz Creek City Council approve the Agenda as presented / printed / 
amended for the Regular Council Meeting of December 10, 2018, to be circulated and 
placed on file. 

 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 

 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution No. 181210-6A CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
 Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 
 

I Move the Swartz Creek City Council accept the City Manager’s Report of December 
10, 2018, including reports and communications, to be circulated and placed on file. 

  
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 

 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution No. 181210-8A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT WITH 

THE METRO POLICE AUTHORITY OF GENESEE 
COUNTY TO OUTLINE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF 
THE OPERATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF PARKING 
AND OTHER CODE MATTERS 

 
Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority currently provides police services to the City for the 

City Council Packet 12 December 10, 2018



benefit of the general public on a 24 hours per day 7 days per week basis;  
 
WHEREAS, the City maintains ordinances to regulate and enforce parking provisions 
in public and private spaces and desires the enforcement of parking ordinances to be 
conducted by the Authority;  
 
WHEREAS, fines assessed to parking violations are collected by the City’s “Parking 
Violations Bureau”;  
 
WHEREAS, on August 13, 2018 the City transferred the Parking Violations Bureau 
from the City to the Authority by resolution No. 180813-11 of the City Council; 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to enforce the parking ordinances of the City 
and to oversee the operations of the City’s Parking Violations Bureau;  
 
WHEREAS, the City agrees that any revenue collected by the Parking Violations 
Bureau, the City, or the Court, that relates to a parking violation that is being enforced 
by the Authority shall be transmitted to the Authority pursuant to this Agreement; 
 
WHEREAS, in addition to the parking ordinances, the City maintains a code of 
ordinances to regulate various matters of public safety and welfare; 
 
WHEREAS, the City desires the Authority to enforce the City’s code of ordinances at 
the direction of the City and the Authority desires to enforce the City’s code of 
ordinances as requested by the City; 
 
WHEREAS, the City agrees to pay the Authority all of the revenue collected by the 
City arising out of the Authority’s enforcement of the City’s code of ordinances.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the mutual covenants 
and promises herein contained, the Swartz Creek City Council hereby agrees to enter 
into an agreement for parking enforcement and fines as included in the city council 
packet of December 10, 2018.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Swartz Creek City Council directs the Mayor to 
execute said agreement on behalf of the city. 
 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 

 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution No. 181210-8B RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT TO 

AUDIT AND CONVERT MUNICIPAL LIGHTING FROM 
CONVENTIONAL TO LED 

 
 Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 

 

City Council Packet 13 December 10, 2018



WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek owns, operates, and maintains facilities for use 
in providing municipal services and related services under lease and user agreements, 
and  
 
WHEREAS, said facilities consist of offices, garages, cold storage, and special 
purpose facilities that are all equipped with various forms of lighting, and  
 
WHEREAS, the city finds that savings could be generated for the city and its users if 
lighting were upgraded to energy efficient and reliable LED lighting, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Energy Reduction Coalition is a Michigan based non-profit that is able 
to identify, fund, and implement a maximized conversion plan in exchange for cost 
savings sharing per an agreement for service; and  
 
WHEREAS, the city council finds this arrangement to provide for predictable savings 
at a reasonable expense. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Swartz Creek City Council 
approve the Lighting Conversion Program Agreement as included in the December 10, 
2018 city council packet. 
 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 
 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution No. 181210-8C RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE QUALIFYING LOW 

BID FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO 8002 MILLER ROAD 
 

 Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 
 
WHEREAS, the city has acquired a commercial structure located at 8002 Miller Road, 
Parcel ID Number 58-35-576-049, that is in need of repairs and improvement; and  
 
WHEREAS, the structure is occupied by an existing business that leases the bottom 
floor for retail space; and  
 
WHEREAS, the council founds that it is in the best interest of the economic viability of 
the structure and surrounding neighborhood to improve the function of the building for 
the existing retail use and upper floor residential use; and  
 
WHEREAS, the council engaged professional services to provide advice and to 
formalize specifications for the renovation of such structure; and 
 
WHEREAS, bids were sought from the public based upon those specifications, and a 
qualifying low bid has been submitted. 
 

City Council Packet 14 December 10, 2018



NOW, BE IT RESOLVED, the Swartz Creek City Council hereby approves the 
proposal from Bedrock Building Inc., in the amount of $128,750, as included in the city 
council packet of December 10, 2018.  

 
BE IF FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Council authorizes the City Manager to alter 
the scope of work as needed to reduce costs, prevent overruns, and accommodate 
necessary change orders for unexpected repairs related to this project. 
 
BE IF FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Council authorizes the City Manager to 
engage in the negotiation of sale terms with the current tenant pending completion of 
the building renovations. 

 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 
 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution No. 181210-8D RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE RELEASE OF BIDS 

FOR THE MILLER ROAD STREETSCAPE AND 
HOLLAND SQUARE IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 

 
WHEREAS, the Swartz Creek City Council has enabled the planning of a streetscape 
plan that includes use of Holland Square, with said planning effort led by the Swartz 
Creek Downtown Development Authority, and; 

 
WHEREAS, after extensive and rigorous review, the DDA committee finds that the 
permanent use of Holland Square is uncertain and opted to invest in the Miller Road 
streetscape while maintaining the openness of Holland Square as parking and mixed 
use indefinitely, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, after review of the concept, impact, and 
design specifics, recommend approval with one change (additional lighting within 
Holland Square) at their regular meeting on December 4, 2018. 

 
NOW, BE IT RESOLVED that the Swartz Creek City Council approves the release of 
the project specifications for bidding, with the requirement that the city council shall 
approve the final scope of work and bidder prior to the commencement of work.  
 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 
 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 
 

City Council Packet 15 December 10, 2018



CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 
SWARTZ CREEK, MICHIGAN 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE 12/03/2018 

 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Krueger in the Swartz Creek 
City Council Chambers, 8083 Civic Drive. 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Councilmembers Present:  Cramer, Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, 

Porath. 
 
Councilmembers Absent:   None. 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Adam Zettel, Clerk Connie Eskew, City 

Attorney Chris Stritmatter. 
    
Others Present: Lania Rocha, Bob Plumb, Steve Shumaker, Angie 

Root, Faye Porath, Erik Jamieson, Jim Barclay, Pam 
Hill, Mike Machala.  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 Resolution No. 181203-01        (Carried) 
 
  Motion by Councilmember Porath 
  Second by Councilmember Farmer 
 

I Move the Swartz Creek City Council approve the Minutes of the Regular 
Council Meeting held Monday November 26, to be circulated and placed on file. 

 
YES Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, Porath, Cramer.  

  NO:   None.  Motion Declared Carried. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA          
 
 Resolution No. 181203-02        (Carried) 
 
  Motion by Councilmember Cramer 
  Second by Councilmember Hicks 
 

I Move the Swartz Creek City Council approve the Agenda as, presented and 
printed for the Regular Council Meeting of December 03, 2018, to be circulated 
and placed on file. 

 
YES:  Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, Porath, Cramer, Farmer. 

City Council Packet 16 December 10, 2018



NO: None.  Motion Declared Carried. 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
  Resolution No. 181203-03      (Carried) 
 
  Motion by Councilmember Farmer 
  Second by Councilmember Cramer 
 

I Move the Swartz Creek City Council accept the City Manager’s Report of 
December 03, 2018, including reports and communications to be circulated and 
placed on file. 
 
Discussion Ensued. 
 

YES:   Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, Porath, Cramer, Farmer, Gilbert. 
NO: None.  Motion Declared Carried. 
 

MEETING OPENED TO THE PUBLIC:  
 
None. 
 
 
COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 
COMMISSION APPOINTMENT 
 

Resolution No. 181203-04            (Carried) 
 
Motion by Councilmember Hicks 

 Second by Councilmember Cramer 
                   

WHEREAS, the laws of the State of Michigan, the Charter and Ordinances of the 
City of Swartz Creek, interlocal agreements in which the City of Swartz Creek is 
a member, and previous resolutions of the city council require and set terms of 
offices for various appointments to city boards and commissions, as well as 
appointments to non-city boards and commissions seeking representation by city 
officials; and 
 
WHEREAS, there exists a vacancy on the planning commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, said appointment is a Mayoral appointment, subject to affirmation of 
the city council. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Swartz Creek City Council concur 
with the Mayor and City Council appointment as follows: 

 

City Council Packet 17 December 10, 2018



#181203-04 MAYOR APPOINTMENT:   Angie Root 
   Planning Commission, Citizen 
 
Discussion Ensued. 
 
   YES:  Krueger, Pinkston, Porath, Cramer, Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks. 

NO: None.  Motion Declared Carried. 
 

Audit Presentation 
 
Pam Hill & Mike Machala, Plante Moran Representatives, presented the City’s audit for year ended 
June 30, 2018. This included the financial statement, which included the audit opinion letter. The 
audit letter opinion was an unmodified opinion, highest level assurance received from the auditors. 
They reviewed  several graphs on governmental fund revenue (2015-June 2018), taxable value 
(2008-2036 based on assumed 2% rate of inflation), governmental fund expenditures (2015-June 
2018), general fund-fund balance (2014-June 2018), components of governmental funds fund 
balance (2015-June 2018), governmental activities long-term liabilities (2016-June 2018),  business-
type activities long-term activities (2016-June 2018). Items to consider looking ahead is strategic 
planning for general capital outlay, plan for fire department capital needs.  
 
RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE 2017-2018 FISCAL YEAR AUDIT BY 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR PLANTE-MORAN 
 

Resolution No. 181203-05            (Carried) 
 

  Motion by Councilmember Gilbert 
 Second by Councilmember Hicks 
 
WHEREAS, Section 8.13 of the City Charter requires an audit of all accounts of 
the city government; and 
 
WHEREAS, independent auditors, retained by the city per a qualified bidding 
selection process, have completed said audit for the most recent fiscal year, 
2018; and 
 
WHEREAS, said audit contains financials for related public utilities, enterprise 
accounts, and the Downtown Development Authority; and 
 
WHEREAS, the audit, as presented to the city council on December 3, 2018, has 
been found to meet generally accepted accounting standards and required 
reporting provisions of state and local law. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Swartz Creek approve the 
2017-2018 Fiscal Audit Report prepared by Plante-Moran, a copy of which is 
attached hereto, and further, direct such to be published, distributed, circulated 
and placed on file in a manner prescribed by law. 
 

City Council Packet 18 December 10, 2018



Discussion Ensued.  
 
   YES:  Pinkston, Porath, Cramer, Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger. 

NO:     None.  Motion Declared Carried. 
 

Break 7:54 p.m. to 8:04 p.m. 
 
Energy Reduction Coalition        Discussion 
 
Mr. Zettel, introduced Robert Florka who will speak on the program his company offers. 
The city is looking at saving ongoing energy costs by switching to LED.  
 
Mr. Florka, General Consul & Director of Development for Energy Reduction Coalition. 
This is a Michigan nonprofit organization that’s been in business for eight years. Their 
mission is to accelerate the adoption of energy saving technology and the focus has 
been on LED lighting. They partner with municipalities and prepare an assessment of 
lighting and prepare a plan to convert to LED.  
 
A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 436 TO AMEND THE PURCHASING 
POLICY 
 

Resolution No. 181203-06            (Carried) 
  

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Pinkston 
Second by Councilmember Cramer 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek maintains ordinances that provide 
guidance, predictability, transparency, and equal treatment for similarly situated 
parties as it relates to finance and purchasing, and   
 
WHEREAS, the City finds public value in developing and promoting local 
businesses in the community and is willing to put additional, limited resources 
into said businesses in its routine purchases, and   
 
WHEREAS, the City finds that preference for purchases are desirable to varying 
degrees for businesses based upon their geography as city based or area 
based businesses, as well as participation in the local chamber of commerce. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I MOVE the City of Swartz Creek ordains: 

 
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 

ORDINANCE NO. 436 
 
An ordinance to amend Article II and II of Section 15 to establish fees for permitting of 
sidewalk works and activities in the right of ways, as well as Article III of Chapter 18 of 
the Code of Ordinances to establish fines, fees, and the penalties for violations thereof. 
 
THE CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK ORDAINS: 

City Council Packet 19 December 10, 2018



 
Section 1. Amendment of Article VI of Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 

of Swartz Creek by amending Section 2-402. 
 

The City Council hereby amends Article VI of Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Swartz Creek by amending Section 2-402, to include the following addition: 
 

Sec. 2-402.  General Purchasing Policy. 

(c) The term "transaction amount," as used in this division, shall mean the lowest quote or bidder 
having qualifications to perform the work which are satisfactory to the council. The lowest quote or 
bidder shall be determined based on an adjusted bid or quote tabulation which shall be prepared 
in the following manner: 

(1) To the bid or quote of any bidder which is neither a Swartz Creek-based business nor an 
Area-based business shall be added an amount equal to five (5) percent of the bid or two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00), whichever is less. 

(2) To the bid or quote of any bidder which is an Area-based business shall be added an 
amount equal to three (3) percent of the bid or quote or two thousand five hundred dollars 
($2,500.00), whichever is less; provided, however, that if no bid or quote is received from 
a Swartz Creek-based business, no additional amount shall be added to the bid or 
quote of an Area-based business. 

(3) "Swartz Creek-based business" shall be interpreted to mean a business registered with 
the county clerk or a corporation registered with the state having a business address 
within the city limits which pays real and/or personal property taxes levied by the city. 

(4) The term "Area-based business" shall be interpreted to mean a business other than a 
Swartz Creek-based business registered with the county clerk or a corporation registered 
with the state having a business address within the Swartz Creek School District which 
pays real and/or personal property taxes levied by the Swartz Creek Community Schools. 

(5) If twenty-five (25) percent or more of a contract for construction or other services is to be 
subcontracted by an Swartz Creek-based business bidder to a non-city-based business 
or businesses, or by an Area-based business bidder to a non-Area-based business or 
businesses, the adjusted bid or quote shall be calculated by applying the provisions of 
subsections (1) and (2) within this section separately to each portion of the contract 
based on the status of the contractor or subcontractor performing that portion of the 
contract as an Swartz Creek-based or Area-based business. 

(6) Preference shall be given to registered members of the Swartz Creek Area Chamber of 
commerce for all products and services that do not require bids or quotes. Preference for 
such membership shall also be given in the event of bids or quotes within 1% or $1,000, 
whichever is less.  

Section 2. Effective Date. 
 
 This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days following publication.   
 
At a regular meeting of the City Council of Swartz Creek held on the 3rd day of December, 
2018, Mayor Pro Tem Pinkston moved for adoption of the foregoing ordinance and 
Councilmember Hicks supported the motion. 
 
Voting for:  Porath, Cramer, Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston.  
Voting against:  None.  
 

City Council Packet 20 December 10, 2018



The Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 
 
       ________________________________ 
       David Krueger, Mayor 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Connie Eskew, City Clerk 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
The foregoing is a true copy of Ordinance No. 436 which was enacted by the City Council of the 
City of Swartz Creek at a regular meeting held on December 3, 2018. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Connie Eskew, City Clerk 
 
 

   YES:   Porath, Cramer, Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston. 
NO: None.  Motion Declared Carried. 

 
 

A RESOLUTION TO REGULATE RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS 
  

Resolution No. 181203-07           (Carried) 
 

  Motion by Councilmember Porath 
 Second by Councilmember Cramer 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek maintains police powers to regulate and 
control the nature of certain establishments within the community, and   
 
WHEREAS, the people of the State of Michigan, by referendum vote, have 
decriminalized recreational marijuana, subject to local controls, and   
 
WHEREAS, the City previously found no benefit to medical marijuana land uses 
within the city limits. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I MOVE the City of Swartz Creek ordains: 

 
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 

ORDINANCE NO. 437 
 
An ordinance to amend Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances by adding thereto a new 
Article VIII, entitled “Marijuana Establishments.” 
 
THE CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK ORDAINS: 
 
Section 1. Amendment of Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances. 

City Council Packet 21 December 10, 2018



 
 The City hereby amends Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Swartz Creek by adding thereto a new Article VIII, entitled “Marijuana Establishments,” 
to read as follows: 
 
ARTICLE VIII.  MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS. 
 
 Sec. 2-601.  Prohibition of Marijuana Establishments. 
 
 No marijuana establishments, as defined by the Michigan Regulation and 
Taxation of Marijuana Act (PA – of 2018), are permitted within the boundaries of the 
City. 
  
 Section 2. Effective Date. 
 
 This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days following publication.   
 
At a regular meeting of the City Council of Swartz Creek held on the 3rd day of 
December, 2018, Councilmember Porath moved for adoption of the foregoing ordinance 
and Councilmember Cramer supported the motion. 
 
Voting for:  Cramer, Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, Porath.  
Voting against:  None. 
 
The Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 
 
       ________________________________ 
       David Krueger 
       Mayor 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Connie Eskew 
       Clerk 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
The foregoing is a true copy of Ordinance No. 437 which was enacted by the Swartz 
Creek City Council at a regular meeting held on the 3rd day of December, 2018. 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Connie Eskew 
       Clerk 
 
   YES:  Cramer, Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, Porath. 

NO: None.  Motion Declared Carried 
 

City Council Packet 22 December 10, 2018



 
A RESOLUTION TO REQUIRE FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS FOR THE 
INSTALLATION AND OPERATION OF SMALL CELL WIRELESS FACILITIES 
WITHIN CITY RIGHT OF WAYS 
 

Resolution No. 181203-08           (Carried) 
 
  Motion by Councilmember Cramer 

 Second by Councilmember Farmer 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek maintains police powers over its right of 
ways, and   
 
WHEREAS, changing technologies necessitate the installation and operation of 
‘small cell’ technologies throughout communities, including right of ways, and   
 
WHEREAS, the city desires to enable such installation and operation while 
maintaining a reasonable degree of control over shared right of ways. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I MOVE the City of Swartz Creek ordains: 

 
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 

ORDINANCE NO. 438 
 
An ordinance to amend Appendix B of the Code of Ordinances by adding thereto a new 
article, Article VI, regulating Distributed Antenna Systems and Small Cell Networks. 
  
THE CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK ORDAINS: 
 
Section 1. Amendment of Appendix B of the Code of Ordinances by the Addition of 
Article VI. 
 
 The City Council hereby amends Appendix B of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Swartz Creek by adding Article VI thereto, that article to read as follows: 

 
ARTICLE VI. DISTRIBUTED ANTENNA SYSTEMS AND SMALL CELL NETWORKS 

 
 Section 1. Franchise Required. 
 
 No person, entity or legal body shall install or operate any telecommunication 
facilities or related equipment for the provision of commercial mobile radio service 
carriers pursuant to a distributed antenna system or small cell network without a 
franchise agreement substantially in the form approved by Resolution No. __, or 
subsequent replacement resolution, which rates established therein are hereby 
incorporated herein by reference. 

 
 Section 2. Interpretation of this Article and Franchise Agreement. 

City Council Packet 23 December 10, 2018



 
 It is the intent of the City Council in adopting this provision that all provisions in 
this Article and in the franchise agreement required by this article be construed to 
protect the peace, health, safety and welfare of the residents of Swartz Creek as well 
as the aesthetics of the City of Swartz Creek.  Only reasonably inconspicuous 
telecommunication facilities and related equipment are to be permitted in the city right-
of-way pursuant to the terms of any franchise agreement.  The franchisee shall at all 
times take the required measures to use the most inconspicuous equipment 
reasonably feasible at the time of installation.  Franchisee shall also remove and/or 
replace existing equipment in the future when less conspicuous equipment becomes 
reasonably feasible or when and if the number of antennas for the system is no longer 
reasonably necessary and reduction of the number of antennas becomes reasonably 
feasible. 
 
 Any franchise agreement entered into pursuant to this Article shall remain in 
effect only to the extent the rates and regulations and other material provisions 
established in the franchise agreement and this Article remain in full force and effect.  
To the extent state or federal law makes unlawful and/or unenforceable any material 
provision of the franchise agreement required by this Article or any provision of this 
Article, the unlawful provisions are not severable and the franchise agreement shall 
terminate and be of no force and effect.  To the extent authorized by law, under such 
circumstance, franchisee shall remove all such facilities placed in the city right-of-way 
pursuant to the franchise agreement unless the parties agree on a new franchise 
agreement that is compliant with the then-existing law. 

 
 Section 3. Franchise Nonexclusive and Revocable. 
 
 In accordance with the City Charter, any franchise authorized by this article shall 
be nonexclusive and shall be revocable at the will of the Council. 
 
 Section 2. Effective date. 
 
 This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days following publication. 
 
At a regular meeting of the City Council of Swartz Creek held on the 3rd day of 
December, 2018, Councilmember Cramer moved for adoption of the ordinance and 
Councilmember Farmer supported the motion. 

 
The Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 
 
       ________________________________ 
       David Krueger 
       Mayor 
 
       ________________________________ 

City Council Packet 24 December 10, 2018



       Connie Eskew 
       Clerk 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
The foregoing is a true copy of Ordinance No. 438 which was enacted by the Swartz 
Creek City Council at a regular meeting held on the 3rd day of December, 2018. 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Connie Eskew 
       City Clerk 
 
Discussion Ensued.  
 
  YES:  Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, Porath, Cramer. 

NO: None.  Motion Declared Carried. 
 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE DUES TO THE FLINT AREA NARCOTICS GROUP 
 

Resolution No. 181203-09           (Carried) 
       

Motion by Councilmember Farmer 
Second by Councilmember Cramer 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek provides police services via the Metro 
Police Authority of Genesee County by means of an interlocal agreement with 
Mundy Township, and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek has maintained membership in the Flint 
Area Narcotics Group as a means to provide additional support for investigations 
within the community, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Metro Police also cooperates with FANG, but memberships 
remain a municipal feature, with municipal level appointees and participation, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Metro Police Board and city staff believe that the membership 
participation, representative and costs remain under the purview of the local 
municipality.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Swartz Creek City Council 
approve the payment of $7,850.60 to the Flint Area Narcotics Group (FANG) for 
annual dues and expenses, said payment to be apportioned by the City 
Treasurer. 
 

YES:  Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, Porath, Cramer, Farmer. 
NO: None.  Motion Declared Carried 
 

City Council Packet 25 December 10, 2018



     
MEETING OPENED TO THE PUBLIC: 
 
Steve Shumaker, 7446 Country Meadow Drive, commented on the FANG membership.  
 
REMARKS BY COUNCILMEMBERS: 
 
Councilmember Porath commented on Mr. Zettel’s suit & tie. 
 
Councilmember Cramer he had a great time at the tree lighting and the parade this past 
weekend. He also had a resident suggest we extend yard waste pick up. 
 
Councilmember Farmer the festivities last weekend were grand. He suggested we make 
the festivities a weekend full of activities. .  
 
Councilmember Hicks is glad she doesn’t have to the audit and is happy about the 
glowing report that our staff does and thanks everyone for doing such a good job.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Pinkston he likes the fact that a company as reputable as Plante Moran 
come in and thinks we are doing a great job.  That is a great compliment the way this 
city is run. 
 
Mayor Krueger commented on the electrical issues at the tree lighting ceremony and 
looking forward to having the updates done to Holland Square.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

Resolution No. 181203-10      (Carried) 
 
  Motion by Councilmember Porath 
  Second by Councilmember Farmer 
 
 I Move the Swartz Creek City Council adjourn the regular meeting at 9:17 p.m. 
 
  Unanimous Voice Vote. 
 
 
___________________________   _____________________________ 
David A. Krueger, Mayor     Connie Eskew, City Clerk 
   
 
 

City Council Packet 26 December 10, 2018



1 

Parking Enforcement Fines Agreement 
Between 

City of Swartz Creek and Metro Police Authority  
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made this      day of        , 2018 by and between the METRO POLICE 
AUTHORITY OF GENESEE COUNTY, (“Authority”), with principal offices at 5420 Hill 23 
Drive, Flint, MI 49507 and the CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK, (“City”), with principal offices at 
8083 Civic Drive, Swartz Creek, MI 48473. 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority currently provides police services to the City for the benefit of 
the general public on a 24 hours per day 7 days per week basis;  
 
WHEREAS, the City maintains ordinances to regulate and enforce parking provisions in public 
and private spaces and desires the enforcement of parking ordinances to be conducted by the 
Authority;  
 
WHEREAS, fines assessed to parking violations are collected by the City’s “Parking Violations 
Bureau”;  
 
WHEREAS, on August 13, 2018 the City transferred the Parking Violations Bureau from the 
City to the Authority by resolution No. 180813-8A of the City Council; 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority has agreed to enforce the parking ordinances of the City and to 
oversee the operations of the City’s Parking Violations Bureau;  
 
WHEREAS, the City agrees that any revenue collected by the Parking Violations Bureau, the 
City, or the Court, that relates to a parking violation that is being enforced by the Authority shall 
be transmitted to the Authority pursuant to this Agreement; 
 
WHEREAS, in addition to the parking ordinances, the City maintains a code of ordinances to 
regulate various matters of public safety and welfare; 
 
WHEREAS, the City desires the Authority to enforce the City’s code of ordinances at the 
direction of the City and the Authority desires to enforce the City’s code of ordinances as 
requested by the City; 
 
WHEREAS, the City agrees to pay the Authority all of the revenue collected by the City arising 
out of the Authority’s enforcement of the City’s code of ordinances;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises herein contained, 
it is agreed by and between the Parties as follows: 
 
Section 1:   Adoption of Recitals.  All of the matters stated in the recitals of this Agreement 
are true and correct and are hereby incorporated into the body of this Agreement as though fully 
set forth in their entirety herein, provided that in cases of conflict, provisions of this Agreement, 
other than matters stated in the recitals, shall control over matters stated in the recitals. 

City Council Packet 27 December 10, 2018



2 

 
Section 2: Parking Ordinance Enforcement.  The Authority agrees to enforce the parking 
ordinances of the City and to oversee the operation of the Parking Violations Bureau that was 
transferred to the Authority by City pursuant to resolution No. 180813-8A. 
 
Section 3: Payment.  The City agrees to pay the Authority all revenue received by the Parking 
Violations Bureau, the City, or the Court that relates to the enforcement of parking violations.  The 
City shall pay the Authority any revenue received by the city, the court, or the Parking Violations 
Bureau if transferred back to the City, on a quarterly basis on the 1st day of January, April, July, 
and October each year that this Agreement is in effect.   
 
Section 4:   Ordinance Code Enforcement.  The Authority and the City shall agree in writing 
which provisions of the City’s code of ordinances that the Authority shall enforce on behalf of the 
City. 
 
Section 5: Payment – Ordinance Code Violations.  The City agrees to pay the Authority all 
revenue received by the City or the Court that relates to the Authority’s enforcement of the City’s 
code of ordinances pursuant to Section 4 of this Agreement.  The City shall pay the Authority any 
such revenue collected for ordinance code violations on a quarterly basis being the 1st day of 
January, April, July, and October of each year this Agreement is in effect, 
 
Section 6: Breach of Agreement.  If the City or the Authority breach this Agreement, then 
either party may terminate this Agreement upon 30 days written notice, provided, however, that 
the breaching party shall have 15 days to cure the alleged breach after receiving the written notice 
to terminate. 
 
Section 7: Interpretation.  For purposes of interpretation of this Agreement, neither the City 
nor the Authority shall be deemed to have been the drafter of this Agreement.  

 
Section 8: Construction.  This Agreement has been prepared and negotiations have occurred 
in connection with said preparation pursuant to the joint efforts of the Parties hereto.  Therefore, 
this Agreement shall not be construed against any party to this Agreement. 

 
Section 9: Modification.  This Agreement shall not be modified, altered, or amended except 
through a written amendment signed by the City and the Authority. 

 
Section 10: No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is not intended to confer upon any 
person or entity, other than the Parties hereto, any rights or remedies of any kind or nature 
whatsoever. 
 
Section 11: Captions and Bylines.  The captions and bylines used in this Agreement are for 
the convenience of reference only and in no way define, limit or describe the scope of intent of 
any provision of this Agreement. 
 
Section 12: Addresses and Notice.  Unless otherwise provided herein, any notice, 
communication, request, reply or advice (herein severally and collectively, for convenience, called 

City Council Packet 28 December 10, 2018



3 

“Notice”) herein provided or permitted to be given, made or accepted by any party to any other 
party must be in writing and may be given or be served by depositing the same in the United States 
mail postpaid and registered or certified and addressed to the party to be notified, with return 
receipt requested, or by delivering the same to an officer of such party addressed to the party to be 
notified.  Notice deposited in the mail in the manner described above shall be conclusively deemed 
to be effective, unless otherwise stated herein, from and after the expiration of three (3) days after 
it is so deposited.  Notice given in any other manner shall be effective only if and when received 
by the party to be notified.  For the purposes of notice, the addresses of the parties shall, until 
changed as hereinafter provided, be as follows: 
 

If to City: 
 
 City of Swartz Creek 
 Attn:  City Manager 
 8083 Civic Drive 

Swartz Creek, MI 48473 
 

If to Authority: 
 
 Metro Police Authority of Genesee County 
 Attn:  Chief of Police 
 5420 Hill 23 Drive 

Flint, MI 49507 
 

The parties hereto shall have the right from time to time and at any time to change their 
respective addresses and each shall have the right to specify as its address any other address by at 
least fifteen (15) days written notice to the other party hereto. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto acting under authority of their respective 
governing bodies have caused this Agreement to be duly executed in several counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original, all as of the day and year first above written, which is the 
Agreement Date. 
 
 

THE CITY 
 
 
By:              
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
             

 

City Council Packet 29 December 10, 2018



4 

  
(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 
 
 
By:              

 
THE AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
By:              

 
 

ATTEST: 
             

 
 
 (OFFICIAL SEAL) 
 
 
This Agreement was prepared by: 
McGraw Morris P.C. 
Attorney Kevin Kilby (P68599) 
2075 West Big Beaver Road 
Suite 750 
Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 502-4000 
kkilby@mcgrawmorris.com 
 

City Council Packet 30 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 31 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 32 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 33 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 34 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 35 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 36 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 37 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 38 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 39 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 40 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 41 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 42 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 43 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 44 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 45 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 46 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 47 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 48 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 49 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 50 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 51 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 52 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 53 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 54 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 55 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 56 December 10, 2018



2018-19 2018-19

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER BUDGET  BUDGET 11/30/2018 BALANCE USED

Fund 101 - General Fund

  000.000 - General 2,293,643.00 2,300,843.00 1,602,264.29 698,578.71 69.64

  215.000 - Aministration and Clerk 75.00 75.00 24.40 50.60 32.53

  253.000 - Treasurer 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,659.07 (659.07) 165.91

  301.000 - Police Dept 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,040.10 359.90 93.34

  345.000 - PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING 18,200.00 18,200.00 9,492.61 8,707.39 52.16

  410.000 - Building & Zoning & Planning 51,350.00 51,350.00 45,686.00 5,664.00 88.97

  448.000 - Lighting 8,990.00 8,990.00 3,217.30 5,772.70 35.79

  782.000 - Facilities - Abrams Park 195.00 195.00 0.00 195.00 0.00

  783.000 - Facilities - Elms Rd Park 7,600.00 7,600.00 1,100.00 6,500.00 14.47

  783.016 - Elms Park Brm-Trail Reno RP15-0003 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  790.000 - Facilities-Senior Center/Libr 8,200.00 8,200.00 3,202.41 4,997.59 39.05

  790.012 - CDBG Senior Center Operations 1,724.00 1,724.00 0.00 1,724.00 0.00

  TOTAL REVENUES 2,441,377.00 2,403,577.00 1,671,686.18 731,890.82

  000.000 - General 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

  101.000 - Council 16,708.82 16,993.58 9,363.28 7,630.30 55.10

  172.000 - Executive 103,388.18 103,672.94 43,295.15 60,377.79 41.76

  201.000 - Finance,Budgeting,Accounting 46,874.00 47,158.76 19,809.08 27,349.68 42.01

  215.000 - Aministration and Clerk 28,262.00 29,927.85 13,020.23 16,907.62 43.51

  228.000 - Information Technology 16,300.00 16,300.00 8,488.11 7,811.89 52.07

  247.000 - Board of Review 6,104.00 6,104.00 242.22 5,861.78 3.97

  253.000 - Treasurer 42,127.00 42,340.57 16,141.14 26,199.43 38.12

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2018                                                      

                          REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK                                      

City Council Packet 57 December 10, 2018



2018-19 2018-19

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER BUDGET  BUDGET 11/30/2018 BALANCE USED

  257.000 - Assessor 48,198.00 48,383.09 23,739.39 24,643.70 49.07

  262.000 - Elections 39,358.40 40,212.68 21,716.12 18,496.56 54.00

  266.000 - Legal Council 15,500.00 15,500.00 5,040.00 10,460.00 32.52

  301.000 - Police Dept 0.00 0.00 124.99 (124.99) 100.00

  301.851 - Retiree Employer Health Care PSFY 24,000.00 24,000.00 7,679.90 16,320.10 32.00

  334.000 - Metro Police Authority 995,200.00 995,200.00 485,463.50 509,736.50 48.78

  336.000 - Fire Department 178,200.00 186,322.00 65,685.93 120,636.07 35.25

  345.000 - PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING 51,632.26 51,632.26 18,736.00 32,896.26 36.29

  410.000 - Building & Zoning & Planning 81,648.24 96,790.62 41,385.62 55,405.00 42.76

  410.025 - 2017 CDBG 5157 Morrish Demo 0.00 375.00 0.00 375.00 0.00

  448.000 - Lighting 140,000.00 140,000.00 35,435.80 104,564.20 25.31

  781.000 - Facilities - Pajtas Amphitheat 2,217.98 2,217.98 764.54 1,453.44 34.47

  782.000 - Facilities - Abrams Park 41,629.78 41,700.97 18,743.71 22,957.26 44.95

  783.000 - Facilities - Elms Rd Park 62,552.39 62,623.58 35,459.09 27,164.49 56.62

  783.016 - Elms Park Brm-Trail Reno RP15-0003 55,622.57 2,710.50 982.85 1,727.65 36.26

  784.000 - Facilities - Bicentennial Park 1,527.00 1,527.00 1,122.45 404.55 73.51

  786.000 - Non-Motorized Trailway 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00

  787.000 - Veterans Memorial Park 3,273.55 3,273.55 1,792.18 1,481.37 54.75

  790.000 - Facilities-Senior Center/Libr 36,065.22 36,065.22 14,175.10 21,890.12 39.30

  790.012 - CDBG Senior Center Operations 1,724.00 1,724.00 0.00 1,724.00 0.00

  793.000 - Facilities - New City Hall 19,468.56 19,468.56 6,669.80 12,798.76 34.26

  794.000 - Community Promotions Program 32,056.05 32,056.05 16,192.31 15,863.74 50.51

  796.000 - Facilities - Cemetary 2,535.77 2,535.77 1,016.95 1,518.82 40.10

City Council Packet 58 December 10, 2018



2018-19 2018-19

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER BUDGET  BUDGET 11/30/2018 BALANCE USED

  797.000 - Facilities - City Parking Lots 105,825.60 106,975.60 9,504.62 97,470.98 8.88

  851.000 - Retired Employee Health Care 26,800.00 26,800.00 4,434.16 22,365.84 16.55

  852.000 - Insurance Claims Assessmernt (Tax) 110.00 110.00 17.20 92.80 15.64

  965.000 - Transfers Out 168,730.00 278,730.00 219,930.00 58,800.00 78.90

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,544,639.37 2,630,432.13 1,146,171.42 1,484,260.71

Fund 101 - General Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 2,441,377.00 2,403,577.00 1,671,686.18 731,890.82 69.55

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,544,639.37 2,630,432.13 1,146,171.42 1,484,260.71 43.57

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (103,262.37) (226,855.13) 525,514.76 (752,369.89)

Fund 202 - Major Street Fund

  000.000 - General 419,300.00 419,300.00 138,917.15 280,382.85 33.13

  441.000 - Miller Rd Park & Ride 5,200.00 5,200.00 1,752.92 3,447.08 33.71

  453.105 - Fairchild-Cappy to Miller TIP 230,601.00 230,601.00 0.00 230,601.00 0.00

  463.000 - Routine Maint - Streets 0.00 0.00 172.50 (172.50) 100.00

  478.000 - Snow & Ice Removal 500.00 500.00 160.20 339.80 32.04

  TOTAL REVENUES 655,601.00 655,601.00 141,002.77 514,598.23

  228.000 - Information Technology 825.00 825.00 358.71 466.29 43.48

  429.000 - Occupational Safety 26.91 26.91 0.00 26.91 0.00

  441.000 - Miller Rd Park & Ride 6,787.80 6,787.80 2,451.59 4,336.21 36.12

  449.500 - Right of Way - General 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,556.50 5,443.50 45.57

  449.501 - Right of Way - Storms 200.00 15,920.00 0.00 15,920.00 0.00

  453.105 - Fairchild-Cappy to Miller TIP 288,251.00 304,330.71 14,055.59 290,275.12 4.62

  463.000 - Routine Maint - Streets 104,333.87 139,158.87 55,178.99 83,979.88 39.65

  463.104 - Winston Drive Reconstruction 1,200.00 1,200.00 299.88 900.12 24.99

  473.000 - Routine Maint - Bridges 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00

City Council Packet 59 December 10, 2018



2018-19 2018-19

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER BUDGET  BUDGET 11/30/2018 BALANCE USED

  474.000 - Traffic Services 39,708.00 39,708.00 20,624.19 19,083.81 51.94

  478.000 - Snow & Ice Removal 41,544.80 41,544.80 3,469.47 38,075.33 8.35

  482.000 - Administrative 18,887.00 18,887.00 3,443.25 15,443.75 18.23

  538.500 - Intercommunity storm drains 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,529.10 5,470.90 21.84

  786.000 - Non-Motorized Trailway 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00

  965.000 - Transfers Out 85,000.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 100.00

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 624,164.38 690,789.09 190,967.27 499,821.82

Fund 202 - Major Street Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 655,601.00 655,601.00 141,002.77 514,598.23 21.51

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 624,164.38 690,789.09 190,967.27 499,821.82 27.64

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 31,436.62 (35,188.09) (49,964.50) 14,776.41

Fund 203 - Local Street Fund

  000.000 - General 133,125.00 133,125.00 53,612.20 79,512.80 40.27

  449.000 - Right of Way Telecomm 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00

  463.000 - Routine Maint - Streets 475.00 475.00 172.50 302.50 36.32

  478.000 - Snow & Ice Removal 300.00 300.00 160.20 139.80 53.40

  931.000 - Transfers IN 596,500.00 596,500.00 596,500.00 0.00 100.00

  TOTAL REVENUES 745,400.00 745,400.00 650,444.90 94,955.10

  228.000 - Information Technology 825.00 825.00 358.72 466.28 43.48

  429.000 - Occupational Safety 0.00 0.00 174.70 (174.70) 100.00

  449.500 - Right of Way - General 8,800.00 8,800.00 12,538.84 (3,738.84) 142.49

  449.501 - Right of Way - Storms 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00

  463.000 - Routine Maint - Streets 261,810.47 275,357.47 181,470.76 93,886.71 65.90

  463.103 - Worchester/Chesterfield Reconstruction 1,536,996.02 0.00 4,312.78 (4,312.78) 100.00

  463.105 - Daval Reconcstruction 96,386.78 96,386.78 6,735.00 89,651.78 6.99

City Council Packet 60 December 10, 2018



2018-19 2018-19

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER BUDGET  BUDGET 11/30/2018 BALANCE USED

  463.106 - Hemsley Reconstruction 0.00 63,635.00 11,650.75 51,984.25 18.31

  474.000 - Traffic Services 8,990.20 8,990.20 12,873.07 (3,882.87) 143.19

  478.000 - Snow & Ice Removal 50,206.02 50,206.02 2,547.04 47,658.98 5.07

  482.000 - Administrative 19,538.64 19,538.64 3,179.10 16,359.54 16.27

  538.500 - Intercommunity storm drains 6,800.00 6,800.00 1,529.10 5,270.90 22.49

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,991,853.13 532,039.11 237,369.86 294,669.25

Fund 203 - Local Street Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 745,400.00 745,400.00 650,444.90 94,955.10 87.26

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,991,853.13 532,039.11 237,369.86 294,669.25 44.62

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,246,453.13) 213,360.89 413,075.04 (199,714.15)

Fund 204 - MUNICIPAL STREET FUND

  000.000 - General 628,290.00 628,290.00 605,819.80 22,470.20 96.42

  TOTAL REVENUES 628,290.00 628,290.00 605,819.80 22,470.20

  905.000 - Debt Service 164,444.40 164,444.40 14,843.03 149,601.37 9.03

  965.000 - Transfers Out 462,000.00 462,000.00 461,500.00 500.00 99.89

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 626,444.40 626,444.40 476,343.03 150,101.37

Fund 204 - MUNICIPAL STREET FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 628,290.00 628,290.00 605,819.80 22,470.20 96.42

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 626,444.40 626,444.40 476,343.03 150,101.37 76.04

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,845.60 1,845.60 129,476.77 (127,631.17)

Fund 226 - Garbage Fund

  000.000 - General 393,465.00 393,465.00 372,973.71 20,491.29 94.79

  TOTAL REVENUES 393,465.00 393,465.00 372,973.71 20,491.29

  000.000 - General 10,373.00 10,373.00 0.00 10,373.00 0.00

  101.000 - Council 5,865.88 5,865.88 1,756.51 4,109.37 29.94

  172.000 - Executive 8,937.06 8,937.06 3,415.48 5,521.58 38.22

  201.000 - Finance,Budgeting,Accounting 6,497.00 6,497.00 3,238.56 3,258.44 49.85

City Council Packet 61 December 10, 2018



2018-19 2018-19

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER BUDGET  BUDGET 11/30/2018 BALANCE USED

  215.000 - Aministration and Clerk 4,587.00 4,871.76 1,751.45 3,120.31 35.95

  228.000 - Information Technology 2,200.00 2,200.00 1,002.29 1,197.71 45.56

  253.000 - Treasurer 7,993.00 8,064.19 3,045.27 5,018.92 37.76

  257.000 - Assessor 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00

  528.000 - Sanitation Collection 282,905.90 282,905.90 95,348.73 187,557.17 33.70

  530.000 - Wood Chipping 41,993.60 41,993.60 20,470.46 21,523.14 48.75

  782.000 - Facilities - Abrams Park 3,366.80 3,366.80 4,743.94 (1,377.14) 140.90

  783.000 - Facilities - Elms Rd Park 5,384.54 5,384.54 4,957.48 427.06 92.07

  793.000 - Facilities - New City Hall 3,904.49 3,904.49 1,517.64 2,386.85 38.87

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 387,008.27 387,364.22 141,247.81 246,116.41

Fund 226 - Garbage Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 393,465.00 393,465.00 372,973.71 20,491.29 94.79

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 387,008.27 387,364.22 141,247.81 246,116.41 36.46

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 6,456.73 6,100.78 231,725.90 (225,625.12)

Fund 248 - Downtown Development Fund

  000.000 - General 49,600.00 49,600.00 36,963.11 12,636.89 74.52

  728.004 - Family Movie Night 1,000.00 1,000.00 500.00 500.00 50.00

  TOTAL REVENUES 50,600.00 50,600.00 37,463.11 13,136.89

  173.000 - DDA Administration 3,365.00 3,365.00 2,507.06 857.94 74.50

  728.000 - Economic Development 10,125.00 10,125.00 4,283.75 5,841.25 42.31

  728.002 - Streetscape 101,200.00 101,200.00 15,647.50 85,552.50 15.46

  728.003 - Facade Program 10,000.00 10,000.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 25.00

  728.004 - Family Movie Night 3,900.00 3,900.00 2,329.00 1,571.00 59.72

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 128,590.00 128,590.00 27,267.31 101,322.69

Fund 248 - Downtown Development Fund:

City Council Packet 62 December 10, 2018



2018-19 2018-19

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER BUDGET  BUDGET 11/30/2018 BALANCE USED

TOTAL REVENUES 50,600.00 50,600.00 37,463.11 13,136.89 74.04

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 128,590.00 128,590.00 27,267.31 101,322.69 21.20

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (77,990.00) (77,990.00) 10,195.80 (88,185.80)

Fund 350 - City Hall Debt Fund

  000.000 - General 14.50 14.50 4.44 10.06 30.62

  931.000 - Transfers IN 88,730.00 88,730.00 88,730.00 0.00 100.00

  TOTAL REVENUES 88,744.50 88,744.50 88,734.44 10.06

  905.000 - Debt Service 89,480.00 89,480.00 7,240.00 82,240.00 8.09

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 89,480.00 89,480.00 7,240.00 82,240.00

Fund 350 - City Hall Debt Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 88,744.50 88,744.50 88,734.44 10.06 99.99

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 89,480.00 89,480.00 7,240.00 82,240.00 8.09

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (735.50) (735.50) 81,494.44 (82,229.94)

Fund 402 - Fire Equip Replacement Fund

  000.000 - General 70.00 70.00 (861.76) 931.76 (1,231.09)

  931.000 - Transfers IN 30,000.00 140,000.00 81,200.00 58,800.00 58.00

  TOTAL REVENUES 30,070.00 140,070.00 80,338.24 59,731.76

  336.000 - Fire Department 0.00 250,000.00 191,187.48 58,812.52 76.47

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 250,000.00 191,187.48 58,812.52

Fund 402 - Fire Equip Replacement Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 30,070.00 140,070.00 80,338.24 59,731.76 57.36

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 250,000.00 191,187.48 58,812.52 76.47

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 30,070.00 (109,930.00) (110,849.24) 919.24

Fund 590 - Water Supply Fund

  000.000 - General 1,100.00 1,100.00 (4,721.50) 5,821.50 (429.23)

  540.000 - Water System 2,164,550.00 2,164,550.00 521,923.33 1,642,626.67 24.11

  TOTAL REVENUES 2,165,650.00 2,165,650.00 517,201.83 1,648,448.17

  000.000 - General 71,858.10 71,858.10 0.00 71,858.10 0.00

  101.000 - Council 8,736.44 8,736.44 4,436.26 4,300.18 50.78

City Council Packet 63 December 10, 2018



2018-19 2018-19

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER BUDGET  BUDGET 11/30/2018 BALANCE USED

  172.000 - Executive 28,347.05 28,347.05 12,241.15 16,105.90 43.18

  201.000 - Finance,Budgeting,Accounting 20,581.00 20,581.00 9,664.45 10,916.55 46.96

  215.000 - Aministration and Clerk 17,209.00 18,419.23 7,083.87 11,335.36 38.46

  228.000 - Information Technology 6,855.00 6,855.00 2,293.12 4,561.88 33.45

  253.000 - Treasurer 28,629.00 28,771.38 11,671.11 17,100.27 40.56

  540.000 - Water System 1,974,615.10 1,974,615.10 665,329.72 1,309,285.38 33.69

  542.000 - Read and Bill 53,243.20 53,243.20 18,541.47 34,701.73 34.82

  793.000 - Facilities - New City Hall 9,588.51 9,588.51 3,785.98 5,802.53 39.48

  850.000 - Other Functions 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00

  905.000 - Debt Service 49,115.60 49,115.60 4,433.63 44,681.97 9.03

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,280,778.00 2,282,130.61 739,480.76 1,542,649.85

Fund 590 - Water Supply Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 2,165,650.00 2,165,650.00 517,201.83 1,648,448.17 23.88

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,280,778.00 2,282,130.61 739,480.76 1,542,649.85 32.40

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (115,128.00) (116,480.61) (222,278.93) 105,798.32

Fund 591 - Sanitary Sewer Fund

  000.000 - General 1,080.00 1,080.00 (2,663.27) 3,743.27 (246.60)

  536.000 - Sewer System 1,287,485.00 1,287,485.00 300,976.21 986,508.79 23.38

  TOTAL REVENUES 1,288,565.00 1,288,565.00 298,312.94 990,252.06

  000.000 - General 23,582.50 23,582.50 0.00 23,582.50 0.00

  101.000 - Council 8,336.44 8,336.44 4,436.05 3,900.39 53.21

  172.000 - Executive 29,315.89 29,315.89 12,231.25 17,084.64 41.72

  201.000 - Finance,Budgeting,Accounting 19,646.00 19,646.00 9,664.20 9,981.80 49.19

  215.000 - Aministration and Clerk 15,744.00 16,954.23 7,080.02 9,874.21 41.76

  228.000 - Information Technology 6,900.00 6,900.00 2,293.12 4,606.88 33.23

City Council Packet 64 December 10, 2018



2018-19 2018-19

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER BUDGET  BUDGET 11/30/2018 BALANCE USED

  253.000 - Treasurer 29,730.00 29,857.44 11,671.64 18,185.80 39.09

  536.000 - Sewer System 950,565.12 950,565.12 196,392.83 754,172.29 20.66

  537.000 - Sewer Lift Stations 14,257.20 14,257.20 4,730.45 9,526.75 33.18

  542.000 - Read and Bill 59,561.04 59,561.04 23,196.71 36,364.33 38.95

  543.401 - Flush & TV Sewers 30,904.00 30,904.00 0.00 30,904.00 0.00

  543.408 - Sewer Rehab Phase 8 220,000.00 220,000.00 0.00 220,000.00 0.00

  793.000 - Facilities - New City Hall 10,861.55 10,861.55 3,771.26 7,090.29 34.72

  850.000 - Other Functions 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,429,403.74 1,430,741.41 275,467.53 1,155,273.88

Fund 591 - Sanitary Sewer Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,288,565.00 1,288,565.00 298,312.94 990,252.06 23.15

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,429,403.74 1,430,741.41 275,467.53 1,155,273.88 19.25

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (140,838.74) (142,176.41) 22,845.41 (165,021.82)

Fund 661 - Motor Pool Fund

  000.000 - General 161,750.00 161,750.00 49,460.46 112,289.54 30.58

  TOTAL REVENUES 161,750.00 161,750.00 49,460.46 112,289.54

  172.000 - Executive 11,424.12 11,424.12 9,409.30 2,014.82 82.36

  201.000 - Finance,Budgeting,Accounting 7,602.00 7,602.00 2,956.92 4,645.08 38.90

  228.000 - Information Technology 865.00 865.00 304.59 560.41 35.21

  795.000 - Facilities - City Garage 153,877.11 153,877.11 85,450.74 68,426.37 55.53

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 173,768.23 173,768.23 98,121.55 75,646.68

Fund 661 - Motor Pool Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 161,750.00 161,750.00 49,460.46 112,289.54 30.58

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 173,768.23 173,768.23 98,121.55 75,646.68 56.47

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (12,018.23) (12,018.23) (48,661.09) 36,642.86

Fund 865 - Sidewalks

  478.000 - Snow & Ice Removal 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00

City Council Packet 65 December 10, 2018



2018-19 2018-19

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER BUDGET  BUDGET 11/30/2018 BALANCE USED

  TOTAL REVENUES 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00

  478.000 - Snow & Ice Removal 1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 1,950.00 0.00

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 1,950.00

Fund 865 - Sidewalks:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 1,950.00 0.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (550.00) (550.00) 0.00 (550.00)

Fund 866 - Weed Fund

  000.000 - General 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,050.00 2,950.00 57.86

  TOTAL REVENUES 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,050.00 2,950.00

  000.000 - General 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,125.00 (125.00) 112.50

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,125.00 (125.00)

Fund 866 - Weed Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,050.00 2,950.00 57.86

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,125.00 (125.00) 112.50

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,925.00 3,075.00

City Council Packet 66 December 10, 2018



12/03/2018                                    CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK                                              
                                                         CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018                                              

Highlighted amount is total for that vendor
Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

Bank GEN CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT
11/08/2018 45748 DENNIS W CRAMER SMALL CITIES MTG 11/7/18 MEAL 20.46
11/08/2018 45749 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSUR/EYEMED NOV. 2018 RETIREE VISION (6) 30.06
11/08/2018 45750 JOSE A MIRELES MOW & TRIM CITY PROPERTIES 1,125.00
11/08/2018 45751 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE ELECTED OFFICIALS TRAINING J. FARMER 11/ 95.00
11/08/2018 45752 RWS OF MID MICHIGAN OCT 2018 FY19 GARBAGE/RECYCLING/YARD WAS 23,048.02
11/08/2018 45753 VERIZON WIRELESS MONTHLY INVOICE 9/24-10/23/18 300.86
11/13/2018 45754 A+ SUPPLY CO INC 70W MED/BASE HPS LMP (6) 56.76
11/13/2018 45755 ADS PLUS PRINTING LLC LETTERHEAD (500) 249.80
11/13/2018 45756 AGROSCAPING INC. TREES (20) 3,790.00
11/13/2018 45757 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION APA AICPA MI JOURNAL MEMB 1/1-12/31/19 635.00
11/13/2018 45758 BARB ROBERTSON REIMB FACADE PROGAM 180719-04 2,500.00
11/13/2018 45759 BS & A SOFTWARE ANNUAL SUPP/SERV 11/1/18-11/1/19 1,626.00
11/13/2018 45760 C & H CONSTRUCTION CO INC WATERMAIN REPAIR MILLER RD 3,810.00
11/13/2018 45761 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MUNDY AUG 2018 JOINT INSP & PERMIT FEES 4,301.92
11/13/2018 45762 CONNIE ESKEW ELECTION SUPPLIES/FOOD 11/6/18 18.33
11/13/2018 45763 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/4-10/31/18 A 8100 CIVIC DR 1,233.36
11/13/2018 45764 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/3-10/30/18 A 4510 MORRISH RD 34.83
11/13/2018 45765 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/3-10/30/18 A 8059 FORTINO DR 54.22
11/13/2018 45766 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/3-10/30/18 A 8499 MILLER RD 26.01
11/13/2018 45767 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/3-10/30/18 A 5257 WINSHALL DR 24.86
11/13/2018 45768 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/3-10/30/18 A 5361 WINSHALL DR 8369 26.01
11/13/2018 45769 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/30/18 A 5361 WINSHALL DR #2 RESTRMS 9 34.18
11/13/2018 45770 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/3-10/30/18 A 8011 MILLER RD 24.22
11/13/2018 45771 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/3-10/30/18 A 8095 CIVIC DR 729.20
11/13/2018 45772 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/3-10/30/18 A 9099 MILLER RD 33.53
11/13/2018 45773 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/3-10/30/18 A 5121 MORRISH RD 453.00
11/13/2018 45774 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/3-10/30/18 A 8083 CIVIC DR 534.88
11/13/2018 45775 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/4-10/31/18  8301 CAPPY LN 245.90
11/13/2018 45776 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/1-10/31/18 TRAFFIC LIGHTS 1781 391.56
11/13/2018 45777 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/1-10/31/18 4524 MORRISH RD 48.09
11/13/2018 45778 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/1-10/31/18 STREET LIGHTS 1294 8,696.94
11/13/2018 45779 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/1-10/31/18 SIRENS TRAFFIC LIGHTS 1997 26.01
11/13/2018 45780 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/1-10/31/18 ELMS PARKING LOT AREA LIGH 30.96
11/13/2018 45781 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/5-11/1/18 A 6425 MILLER PARK & RIDE 71.95
11/13/2018 45782 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/5-11/1/18 A 4125 ELMS RD 4353 37.88
11/13/2018 45783 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10/5-11/1/18 A 4125 ELMS RD PAVILION 443 30.62
11/13/2018 45784 DEBORAH RANDALL UB REFUND FOR 9263 CEDAR CREEK 324.66
11/13/2018 45785 DUKE'S CAR STEREO INC SPRAY ON BEDLINER 379.00
11/13/2018 45786 ERSON INC RENU TANK/STRAPS (2)/DIESEL 1,117.90
11/13/2018 45787 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY ANGLE BALL METER VALVE (6) 642.00
11/13/2018 45788 FAMILY FARM AND HOME INC OCTOBER 2018 STATEMENT 309.66

11/13/2018 45789 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386 5/8 MTR TEST 30.00
MTR X CTS (7)/REP CL (2)/MEASURE WHL 1,026.07

1,056.07

11/13/2018 45790 FLINT WELDING SUPPLY FAX/CYLINDER COMPRESSED OXYGEN 5.00
11/13/2018 45791 GEN CTY ROAD COMMISSION SEPT. 2018 S-MTCE & OPERATIONS 245.86
11/13/2018 45792 GENESEE URGENT CARE UB REFUND FOR 7550 MILLER 136.82
11/13/2018 45793 GILL ROYS HARDWARE OCTOBER 2018 INVOICES 676.57
11/13/2018 45794 GREAT LAKES TREE EXPERTS INC REMOVED MAPLE TREES/GRIND STUMPS 1,050.00

11/13/2018 45795 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS TONER (2) 256.98
KITCHEN ROLL TOWELS (2)/WAXED PAPER LIN 105.59

362.57

11/13/2018 45796 JOSE A MIRELES MOW & TRIM CITY PROPERTIES 1,125.00
11/13/2018 45797 KEVIN GROVES APPRAISALS INC APPRAISAL REPORT 6197 MILLER RD 1,500.00

11/13/2018 45798 KLEE MFG & DIST FLAGS (7) 377.00
FLAGS (3) 174.00

551.00City Council Packet 67 December 10, 2018



11/13/2018 45799 KNAPHEIDE TRUCK EQUIPMENT LED 15" MINIBAR GREEN/AMBER 305.00
11/13/2018 45800 LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES INC NOV 2018 ASSESSING SERVICES OCTOBER 2018 2,566.00
11/13/2018 45801 LYNN BURKLEY DECALS FOR #1018 260.00
11/13/2018 45802 MICHIGAN PIPE AND VALVE PJ CORP FORD CC (6) 408.00
11/13/2018 45803 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC LOUVERED RACK/INSTALLATION HARDWARE 374.00
11/13/2018 45804 NJB ARCHITECTS INC 8002 MILLER RD 2,400.00
11/13/2018 45805 SELF SERVE LUMBER CO. LUMBER 62.27
11/13/2018 45806 SIMEN FIGURA & PARKER PLC OCT 2018 MONTHLY INVOICE 2,002.00

11/13/2018 45807 SUBURBAN AUTO SUPPLY MUD FLAPS 124.88
AIR FILTER/15W40 GAL 71.98

196.86

11/13/2018 45808 SUPER FLITE OIL CO INC OCT 2018 FUEL - DPW 1,422.43
11/13/2018 45809 SWARTZ CREEK ELEVATOR 25# GRASS SEED 57.00
11/13/2018 45810 TYLER, JIM REFUND-JAN 2019 PARTIAL/RATE ADJ. 32.90

11/13/2018 45811 UNIFIRST CORPORATION MATS, SUPPLIES 40.51
UNIFORMS, MATS, SUPPLIES, ENV. 143.63
MATS, SUPPLIES 40.51
UNIFORMS, MATS, SUPPLIES, ENV. 166.79

391.44

11/13/2018 45812 VEHICLE ACCESSORIES TRUCK STEPS 584.22
11/20/2018 45813 ACE-SAGINAW PAVING COMPANY COLD PATCH 630.12
11/20/2018 45814 ALDRIDGE TRUCKING CO INC STONE/SAND 272.25
11/20/2018 45815 BIO-SERV CORPORATION PEST CONTROL CITY HALL/LIBRARY-SR CTR 106.00

11/20/2018 45816 BLUE CARE NETWORK-EAST MI DEC 2018 RETIREE MEDICAL TYLER 677.90
DEC 2018 RETIREE MEDICAL CLOLINGER 1,289.97
DEC 2018 COBRA INS O'BRIEN 629.86

2,597.73

11/20/2018 45817 BRADLEY S ELLING REPLACE MAPLE TREE 5263 WORCHESTER 450.00
11/20/2018 45818 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MUNDY SEPT 2018 JOINT INSP & PERMIT FEES 10,260.39

11/20/2018 45819 COMMUNITY IMAGE BUILDERS ZONING ORDINANCE CHANGES PER MEDC AUDIT 2,287.00
ZONING ORDINANCE CHANGES PER MEDC AUDIT 729.00
ZONING ORDINANCE CHANGES PER MEDC AUDIT 49.05

3,065.05

11/20/2018 45820 DAVID KRUEGER SMALL CITIES MTG 11/7/18 MILEAGE/DINNER 19.44
11/20/2018 45821 DELTA DENTAL PLAN DEC 2018 RETIREE DENTAL (6) 329.28

11/20/2018 45822 DETROIT SALT COMPANY ROAD SALT AT $54.40 PER TON 2,712.93
ROAD SALT AT $54.40 PER TON 2,618.27

5,331.20

11/20/2018 45823 FLINT NEW HOLLAND FRONT BLADE/WEIDMANN CAB 2,654.00
11/20/2018 45824 GENESEE CTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER WATER 9/26-10/31/18 2,310,446 CF 148,950.65
11/20/2018 45825 JOHNS TRUCK SERVICE RPLC FUEL FILTER/BRAKES/EXHAUSE/RPR LIGH 3,046.77
11/20/2018 45826 KEVIN GROVES APPRAISALS INC APPRAISAL REPORT 6195 MILLER RD 3,500.00
11/20/2018 45827 KRIS BROWN MCAT TRAINING MILEAGE 11/14-11/16/18 154.34
11/20/2018 45828 MICH ASSOC MUNICIPAL CLERKS CLERK ANNUAL MEMB DUES 60.00
11/20/2018 45829 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE CDL DRIVERS FEE (5) 1/1-12/31/19 350.00
11/20/2018 45830 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC SERVICE 12/1/18-11/30/19 407.40
11/20/2018 45831 MY-CAN LLC PORT-A-JON RENTAL 130.00
11/20/2018 45832 OHM ADVISORS SPRINGBROOK E PHASE II ENG RVW 1 953.75
11/20/2018 45833 OHM ADVISORS STREETSCAPE/PARKING LOT DESIGN AND BIDDI 11,403.75
11/20/2018 45834 OHM ADVISORS ENGINEERING SERVICES HELMSLEY DRIVE 3,091.25
11/20/2018 45835 OHM ADVISORS KFC CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 5,087.50
11/20/2018 45836 OHM ADVISORS SPRINGBROOK E PHASE II ENG RVW 3 567.50

11/20/2018 45837 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC EML/WATER SAMPLES WO KEJ-0346 330.00
EML/WATER SAMPLES WO KEJ-0347 492.00

822.00City Council Packet 68 December 10, 2018



11/20/2018 45838 PITNEY BOWES INC. LEASING CHARGES 8/30-11/29/18 144.12
11/20/2018 45839 ROWE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CO N SIDE FORTINO BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC 2,900.00

11/20/2018 45840 SHULTS EQUIPMENT LLC CARBIDE BLADE (6) 1,665.48
CURB GUARD (2) 148.50

1,813.98

11/20/2018 45841 SPARTAN MOTORS USA INC NEW FIRE TRUCK 191,187.48
11/20/2018 45842 STATE OF MICHIGAN-DEPART. TREA 2019 MCAO CERT 175.00

11/20/2018 45843 SUBURBAN AUTO SUPPLY ANTIFREEZE/RAINX W W FLUID 34.97
CABLE TIES 10.99
HYD OIL/15W40 OIL 57.98

103.94

11/20/2018 45844 UNIFIRST CORPORATION MATS, SUPPLIES 40.51
UNIFORMS, MATS, SUPPLIES, ENV. 134.59
MATS, SUPPLIES 40.51
UNIFORMS, MATS, SUPPLIES, ENV. 134.59

350.20

11/20/2018 45845 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DEC 2018 RETIREE LIFE INS (3) 35.10
11/20/2018 45846 VORTEX INC REPAIR FURNACE SENIOR CENTER 115.00
11/20/2018 45847 WEST SHORE SERVICES INC 2018 SIREN MAINT. AGREEMENT 1,800.00
11/20/2018 45848 WINDER POLICE EQUIPMENT FLASHLIGHTS (3) 459.00
11/29/2018 45849 ARTHUR KITTLE REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 128 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45850 CHRISTOPHER SAVOI REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 38 SOMERSET 75.00
11/29/2018 45851 DANA BRUCE REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 142 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45852 DEBORAH MILLER REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 152 SOMERSET 75.00
11/29/2018 45853 DESTRY NELSON REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 88 HAMILTON 75.00
11/29/2018 45854 DIANE POPE REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 5 BROOKFIELD 75.00
11/29/2018 45855 EUGENE SCHLOSSER REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 71 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45856 FRANK DONASKI REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 104 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45857 GLENN TADDEUCCI REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 77 HAMILTON 75.00
11/29/2018 45858 HAZEL MATTHEWS REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 164 BROOKFIELD 75.00
11/29/2018 45859 JASON WHITE REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 8 BROOKFIELD 75.00
11/29/2018 45860 JENNIFER BOBEDA REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 1 BROOKFIELD 75.00
11/29/2018 45861 JOSEPH ACKERMAN REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 159 BROOKFIELD 75.00
11/29/2018 45862 JOSLYN GEMMILL REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 32 BROOKFIELD 75.00
11/29/2018 45863 JOY LAWRENCE REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 122 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45864 JUDITH STREETER REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 167 BROOKFIELD 75.00
11/29/2018 45865 JULIE PARSONS REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 13 BROOKFIELD 75.00
11/29/2018 45866 KIMBERLY BURGHARTDT REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 126 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45867 LEONARD ARNOLD REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 44 SOMERSET 75.00
11/29/2018 45868 MARY MCPHILIMY REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 41 SOMERSET 75.00
11/29/2018 45869 MATTHEW RIERSON REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 138 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45870 MICHAEL COBURN REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 131 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45871 MICHAEL MACK REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 15 BROOKFIELD 75.00
11/29/2018 45872 PATRICIA SYDOW REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 132 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45873 PENELOPE SCHULTZ REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 69 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45874 PETER ROMANO REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 40 SOMERSET 75.00
11/29/2018 45875 SHANNON LEWIS REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 147 SOMERSET 75.00
11/29/2018 45876 STEVE KILMER REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 62 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45877 SUSAN HECKMAN REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 84 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45878 TAMARA NEWCOMB REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 107 ASHLEY 75.00
11/29/2018 45879 THERESA MADAJ REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 144 SOMERSET 75.00

11/29/2018 45880 THOMAS SVRCEK REIMB BUCK/SLEIGH 116.99
REIMB 6 FT PICNIC TABLE (5)/OSB 307.91
REIMB XMAS LIGHTS 154.74

579.64

11/29/2018 45881 TONYA LAMAY REF OF DEP ON FILE W/CITY 19 BROOKFIELD 75.00

GEN TOTALS:City Council Packet 69 December 10, 2018



Total of 134 Checks: 481,243.48
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 134 Disbursements: 481,243.48

City Council Packet 70 December 10, 2018



Action Total Actions

Admin. Assign 921
Business Checks 922
Citizen Contacts 20
Code Enforcement 71
Court 12
Felony Arrests 7
Felony Warrant 2
Follow-up 102
General Patrol 200
Incident Reports 212
Initiated Activity 364
Interview 13
Investigations 97
Misd. Arrests 18
Misdemeanor Warrant 1
Parking Citations 20
PD Accidents 61
PI Accidents 9
Radio Calls 911
Residental Patrol 404
Special Assignment 2
Surveillance 33
Traffic Citations 39
Traffic Enforcement 265
Traffic Warnings 131
Training 29
Total 4866

Page 1 of 1 Generated on 12/6/2018 12:22:05 PM

Metro Police Authority Activity Action Summary
Citation Date  11/1/2018 - 11/30/2018

City Council Packet 71 December 10, 2018



Offense Total Offenses

1303 - 13002 - Aggravated/Felonious Assault - Family - Strong 
Arm

1

1306 - 13002 - Aggravated/Felonious Assault - Non-Family - 
Strong Arm

1

1313 - 13001 - Assault and Battery/Simple Assault 4
1380 - 13003 - Telephone Used for Harassment, Threats 1
2204 - 22002 - Burglary - No Forced Entry - Residence (Including 
Home Invasion)

2

2305 - 23005 - Larceny - Personal Property from Vehicle 1
2308 - 23003 - Larceny - From Building (Includes library, office 
used by public, etc)

2

2399 - 23007 - Larceny (Other) 2
2404 - 24001 - Vehicle Theft 1
2609 - 26007 - Fraud - Identity Theft 1
2902 - 29000 - Damage to Property - Private Property 3
3074 - 30002 - Retail Fraud Theft 2nd Degree 1
3699 - 36004 - Sex Offense (Other) 1
5015 - 50000 - Failure to Appear 1
5275 - 52001 - Possession of Firearm in Commission of Crime 1
8011 - 54001 - Motor Vehicle Accident - Failed to Stop and 
Identify

1

8273 - 54003 - Traffic - Driving on Susp/Revoked/Refused License 1
9910 - 93001 - Traffic, Non-Criminal - Accident 17
9911 - 93002 - Traffic, Non-Criminal - Non-Traffic Accident 2
9941 - 98004 - Inspections/Investigations - Other Inspections 1
9942 - 98006 - Inspections/Investigations - Family Trouble 1
9953 - 99008 - Miscellaneous - General Assistance 6
9954 - 99009 - Miscellaneous - Non-Criminal 1
9955 - 99008 - Miscellaneous - Assist to EMS 1
Total 54

Page 1 of 1 Generated on 12/6/2018 12:24:30 PM

Metro Police Authority Offense Summary
For Swartz Creek

Occurred  11/1/2018 - 11/30/2018

City Council Packet 72 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 73 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 74 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 75 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 76 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 77 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 78 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 79 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 80 December 10, 2018



City Council Packet 81 December 10, 2018



City of Swartz Creek12/03/18

Building Permit List
2018

Permit No. Date Applicant Phone Tax ID No. Value of Const/Permit Fee Location Type of Construction

Building

PB1800051 11/08/18 (810) 635 2227 58-36-676-070 $164,811 $1,022.00 4268 LINDSEY DR 48473 Res Single Family 1WOODSIDE BUILDERS, INC

PB1800056 11/06/18 (810) 732 3298 58-03-533-198 $21,030 $298.00 9193 NORBURY DR 48473-1148Res Add/Alter/Repair 0SERVPRO

PB1800057 11/08/18 (810) 732 3298 58-31-200-008 $900 $75.00 6242 MILLER RD 48473-1519Res Deck 0SERVPRO

PB1800058 11/12/18 (248) 581 3030 58-35-776-031 $12,809 $100.00 31 BROOKFIELD 48473-1297Roofing 0Hanson's Window & Construction Inc

PB1800059 11/15/18 (810) 732 7732 58-02-504-005 $0 $100.00 8343 MILLER RD 48473 Roofing 0Tri County Roofing

PB1800060 11/21/18 (734) 838 3895 58-31-100-009 $12,255 $172.00 6383 BRISTOL RD 484734920Res Add/Alter/Repair 0Foundation Systems of Michigan

PB1800061 11/21/18 (989) 798 0808 58-03-534-020 $11,636 $100.00 9299 JILL MARIE LN 48473-8613Roofing 0Brown Home Improvement

PB1800062 11/29/18 (810) 513 6213 58-35-776-016 $10,800 $217.00 16 BROOKFIELD 48473-1296Res Deck 0JSL Carpentry

Total: 8 Permits Value: $234,241 Fee Total: $2,084.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 1

Electrical

PE1800047 11/01/18 (810) 234 7141 58-35-551-002 $0 $140.00 8406 MILLER RD 48473-1248Electrical 0Hinterman Electric Inc

PE1800048 11/06/18 58-36-651-210 $0 $186.00 5929 CROSSCREEK DR48473-1713Electrical 0CARLSON, KENNETH R & BETHANY

PE1800049 11/06/18 (810) 919 4590 58-02-501-078 $0 $140.00 8475 MILLER RD 48473 Electrical 0Able Lightning Electic LLC

PE1800050 11/07/18 (810) 407 7205 58-36-651-184 $0 $134.00 5914 CROSSCREEK DR48473-1484Electrical 0Bowen Electric, LLC

PE1800051 11/21/18 58-36-551-010 $0 $140.00 7562 CHURCH ST 48473-1402Electrical 0MC NALLY, MONICA M

PE1800052 11/29/18 (586) 791 7900 58-36-576-012 $0 $136.00 7070 MILLER RD A 48473-1534Electrical 0Allied Signs, Inc.

PE1800053 11/26/18 (810) 397 6738 58-03-533-124 $0 $205.00 5320 DURWOOD DR 48473-1128Electrical 0American Electric LLC

PE1800054 11/28/18 (810) 397 4246 58-30-651-096 $0 $340.00 3269 HERITAGE BLVD48473-7960Electrical 0B & W Electric

PE1800055 11/28/18 (810) 397 4246 58-35-576-057 $0 $632.00 8138 MILLER RD 48473-1397Electrical 0B & W Electric

Total: 9 Permits Value: $0 Fee Total: $2,053.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 0

City Council Packet 82 December 10, 2018



City of Swartz Creek12/03/18

Building Permit List
2018

Permit No. Date Applicant Phone Tax ID No. Value of Const/Permit Fee Location Type of Construction

Mechanical

PM180056 11/07/18 (810) 407 7205 58-36-651-184 $0 $165.00 5914 CROSSCREEK DR48473-1484Mechanical 0SK Heating & Cooling

PM180057 11/07/18 (810) 694 4861 58-03-531-125 $0 $200.00 9209 YOUNG DR 48473-1041Mechanical 0Blessing Co.

PM180058 11/19/18 (810) 695 9300 58-02-530-043 $0 $160.00 8024 MAPLE ST 48473-1317Mechanical 0Adkisson & Sons Htg & Clg Inc

PM180059 11/19/18 (810) 742 8530 58-03-533-065 $0 $135.00 5218 GREENLEAF DR 48473-1134Mechanical 0Goyette Mechanical

PM180060 11/26/18 (810) 715 0700 58-01-501-014 $0 $190.00 4534 RAUBINGER RD 48473 Mechanical 0Johnson & Wood, LLC

Total: 5 Permits Value: $0 Fee Total: $850.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 0

Plumbing

PP180027 11/06/18 (810) 836 3489 58-30-651-096 $0 $340.00 3269 HERITAGE BLVD48473-7960Plumbing 0Burnash Plbg

PP180028 11/14/18 (269) 207 1540 58-35-576-057 $0 $480.00 8138 MILLER RD 48473-1397Plumbing 0Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

Total: 2 Permits Value: $0 Fee Total: $820.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 0

Right of Way

PROW-0097 11/08/18 58-36-676-070 $0 $100.00 4268 LINDSEY DR 48473 Right of way 0Danny Nemer

PROW-0104 11/02/18 58-36-100-015 $0 $100.00 4131 MORRISH RD 48473-7900Right of way 0Comcast Corporation

PROW-0105 11/05/18 (248) 345 9684 58-29-551-012 $0 $0.00 5370 MILLER RD 48473-1540Right of way 0AT & T Services

PROW-0106 11/14/18 58-36-100-001 $0 $100.00 4141 MORRISH RD 48473-7900Right of way 0CONSUMERS ENERGY CORPORATION

PROW-0107 11/21/18 58-31-526-010 $0 $100.00 6133 BRISTOL RD 48473-7901Right of way 0CONSUMERS ENERGY CORPORATION

PROW-0108 11/27/18 58-03-531-047 $0 $100.00 5260 BIRCHCREST DR 48473-1044Right of way 0CONSUMERS ENERGY

Total: 6 Permits Value: $0 Fee Total: $500.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 0
City Council Packet 83 December 10, 2018



City of Swartz Creek12/03/18

Building Permit List
2018

Permit No. Date Applicant Phone Tax ID No. Value of Const/Permit Fee Location Type of Construction

Zoning

PZ18-0027 11/15/18 (989) 288 0821 58-30-651-121 $3,722 $25.00 6227 ST CHARLES PASS48473-7951Fence 0TWA Construction

PZ18-0028 11/29/18 (586) 791 7900 58-36-576-012 $0 $85.00 7070 MILLER RD A 48473-1534Sign 0Allied Signs, Inc.

Total: 2 Permits Value: $3,722 Fee Total: $110.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 0

Fee Total:Permit Total: 32 Value: $6,417.00$237,963

Permit.DateIssued  Between  11/1/2018 12:00:00
AM AND 11/30/2018 11:59:59 PM

City Council Packet 84 December 10, 2018



Parcel Number Inspection TypeAddress Scheduled

Inspection List
Completed Result

11/01/2018 11/01/2018 Complied4126 ELMS RD Reinspection58-36-526-020

11/05/2018 11/05/2018 Complied8267 MILLER RD Follow Up58-02-526-063

11/06/2018 11/06/2018 Approved5260 BIRCHCREST DR Rough58-03-531-047

11/06/2018 11/06/2018 Approved5260 BIRCHCREST DR Rough-Reinspection58-03-531-047

11/06/2018 11/06/2018 Approved6133 BRISTOL RD Service58-31-526-010

11/06/2018 11/06/2018 Approved16 BROOKFIELD Final58-35-776-016

11/06/2018 11/06/2018 Approved16 BROOKFIELD Final58-35-776-016

11/06/2018 11/06/2018 Violation(s)4491 FREDERICK ST Initial58-36-300-022

11/06/2018 11/06/2018 Violation(s)9128 LUEA LN Initial58-03-626-008

11/07/2018 11/07/2018 Disapproved5260 BIRCHCREST DR Rough58-03-531-047

11/07/2018 11/07/2018 Disapproved9193 NORBURY DR Framing & Insulation58-03-533-198

11/07/2018 11/07/2018 Approved4272 LINDSEY DR Masonary58-36-676-069

11/07/2018 11/07/2018 Violation(s)5038 BRADY ST Initial58-02-527-008

11/08/2018 11/08/2018 Approved3269 HERITAGE BLVD Underground58-30-651-096

11/08/2018 11/08/2018 Approved3269 HERITAGE BLVD Rough58-30-651-096

11/12/2018 11/12/2018 Approved5260 BIRCHCREST DR Rough-Reinspection58-03-531-047

11/12/2018 11/12/2018 Approved4369 ROUNDHOUSE RD Final Zoning-Admin58-36-300-030

11/12/2018 11/12/2018 Approved5247 OAKVIEW DR Final-Admin58-02-501-112

11/12/2018 11/12/2018 Approved6383 BRISTOL RD Final-Admin58-31-100-009

11/12/2018 11/12/2018 Approved8100 INGALLS ST Final-Admin58-02-527-022

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Complied7594 MILLER RD Status58-36-552-004

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Partially Complied5351 WORCHESTER DR Status58-03-578-013

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Approved4268 LINDSEY DR Swr & Wtr Tap In58-36-676-070

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Approved5256 WORCHESTER DR Final58-02-551-008

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Approved7028 BRISTOL RD Rough58-25-576-021

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 No Violation5173 SEYMOUR RD Site Inspection58-03-533-003

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Violation(s)8070 MAPLE ST Site Inspection58-02-530-032

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Complied5218 SEYMOUR RD Site Inspection58-03-531-070

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Approved5914 CROSSCREEK DR Final58-36-651-184

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Complied5170 SEYMOUR RD Reinspection58-03-531-075

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Locked Out61 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-061

11/13/2018 11/13/2018 Approved8138 MILLER RD Backfill58-35-576-057

11/14/2018 11/14/2018 Locked Out170 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-170

11/19/2018 11/19/2018 Violation(s)8070 MAPLE ST Status58-02-530-032

11/20/2018 11/20/2018 Approved5914 CROSSCREEK DR Final58-36-651-184

11/20/2018 11/20/2018 Approved7028 BRISTOL RD Rough58-25-576-021City Council Packet 85 December 10, 2018



Parcel Number Inspection TypeAddress Scheduled

Inspection List
Completed Result

11/20/2018 11/20/2018 Approved7224 PARK RIDGE PKWY Final-Admin58-36-530-015

11/20/2018 11/20/2018 Approved167 BROOKFIELD Final-Admin58-35-776-167

11/20/2018 11/20/2018 Approved5260 BIRCHCREST DR Rough-Fireplace58-03-531-047

11/20/2018 11/20/2018 Approved5234 DAVAL DR Final Zoning-Admin58-02-502-001

11/20/2018 11/20/2018 Approved9283 HILL RD Final Zoning-Admin58-03-576-008

11/20/2018 11/21/2018 Approved5372 SEYMOUR RD Final Zoning-Admin58-03-400-014

11/21/2018 11/21/2018 Approved5929 CROSSCREEK DR Rough58-36-651-210

11/21/2018 11/21/2018 Approved7028 BRISTOL RD Rough58-25-576-021

11/21/2018 11/21/2018 Approved9041 MILLER RD Final Zoning-Admin58-03-530-001

11/21/2018 11/21/2018 Approved3264 HERITAGE BLVD Final58-30-651-094

11/21/2018 11/21/2018 Approved16 BROOKFIELD Tie down58-35-776-016

11/21/2018 11/21/2018 Approved5929 CROSSCREEK DR Rough58-36-651-210

11/21/2018 11/21/2018 Approved7562 CHURCH ST Service58-36-551-010

11/26/2018 11/29/2018 Violation(s)7512 GROVE ST Citation58-01-100-019

11/26/20185120 WINSTON DR Citation58-02-501-047

11/26/2018 11/29/2018 Violation(s)5014 FORD ST Citation58-02-528-012

11/26/20188103 CRAPO ST Citation58-02-530-042

11/26/20188109 CRAPO ST Citation58-02-530-046

11/26/2018 11/26/2018 No Change5351 WORCHESTER DR Status58-03-578-013

11/26/2018 11/26/2018 Approved5226 SEYMOUR RD Final58-03-531-069

11/26/2018 11/26/2018 Approved7181 LINDSEY DR Final58-36-676-049

11/26/2018 11/26/2018 No Change4126 ELMS RD Status58-36-526-020

11/26/2018 11/26/2018 Approved9041 MILLER RD Final-Admin58-03-530-001

11/26/2018 11/26/2018 Disapproved7028 BRISTOL RD Rough58-25-576-021

11/26/2018 11/26/2018 Approved7028 BRISTOL RD Rough-Reinspection58-25-576-021

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Approved6310 CONCORD DR Footing58-30-651-073

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Approved4272 LINDSEY DR Final58-36-676-069

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied57 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-057

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied61 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-061

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied65 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-065

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied67 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-067

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied83 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-083

11/27/201896 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-096

11/27/201898 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-098

11/27/201899 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-099

11/27/2018115 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-115City Council Packet 86 December 10, 2018



Parcel Number Inspection TypeAddress Scheduled

Inspection List
Completed Result

11/27/2018120 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-120

11/27/2018131 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-131

11/27/2018143 ASHLEY CIR Initial58-35-776-143

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied5 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-005

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied7 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-007

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied10 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-010

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Violation(s)17 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-017

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied24 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-024

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied25 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-025

11/27/201828 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-028

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied30 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-030

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied32 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-032

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied160 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-160

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied161 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-161

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied162 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-162

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied168 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-168

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied170 BROOKFIELD Initial58-35-776-170

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied80 HAMILTON ST Initial58-35-776-080

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied91 HAMILTON ST Initial58-35-776-091

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied94 HAMILTON ST Initial58-35-776-094

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied45 KINGSLEY Initial58-35-776-045

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied41 SOMERSET ST Initial58-35-776-041

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Violation(s)42 SOMERSET ST Initial58-35-776-042

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Complied43 SOMERSET ST Initial58-35-776-043

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Violation(s)51 SOMERSET ST Initial58-35-776-051

11/27/201852 SOMERSET ST Initial58-35-776-052

11/27/2018 11/27/2018 Approved4268 LINDSEY DR Footing58-36-676-070

11/28/2018 11/28/2018 Approved5260 BIRCHCREST DR Insulation-Walls Only58-03-531-047

11/28/2018 11/28/2018 Approved3269 HERITAGE BLVD Service58-30-651-096

11/28/2018 11/28/2018 Approved8138 MILLER RD Underground58-35-576-057

11/29/2018 11/29/2018 Violation(s)8070 MAPLE ST Status58-02-530-032

11/29/2018 11/29/2018 Approved8138 MILLER RD Underground58-35-576-057

11/29/2018 11/29/2018 Approved3264 HERITAGE BLVD Final58-30-651-094

11/29/20185351 WORCHESTER DR Citation58-03-578-013

11/29/2018 11/29/2018 Approved5376 MILLER RD Final-Reinspection58-29-551-011

11/29/2018 11/29/2018 Approved5376 MILLER RD Final-Reinspection58-29-551-011City Council Packet 87 December 10, 2018



Parcel Number Inspection TypeAddress Scheduled

Inspection List
Completed Result

11/29/2018 11/29/2018 Approved3264 HERITAGE BLVD Final58-30-651-094

11/29/2018 11/29/2018 Approved4272 LINDSEY DR Final58-36-676-069

11/29/20185320 DURWOOD DR Rough58-03-533-124

11/29/2018 11/29/2018 Violation(s)5032 BRADY ST Citation58-02-527-007

All RecordsPopulation:Inspections: 112

Inspection.DateTimeScheduled  Between  11/1/2018 12:00:00 AM AND 11/30/2018 11:59:59 PM

City Council Packet 88 December 10, 2018



Enforcements By Category 12/03/18

BLIGHT

StatusAddressEnforcement Number Filed Closed

E18-112 Inspection Pending 11/29/184290 MORRISH RD

E18-113 Inspection Pending 11/29/184278 MORRISH RD

Total  Entries: 2

OUTSIDE STOR/DISP

StatusAddressEnforcement Number Filed Closed

E18-111 Closed 11/13/18 11/13/185218 SEYMOUR RD

Total  Entries: 1

PARKING

StatusAddressEnforcement Number Filed Closed

E18-109 No Violation 11/13/18 11/13/185173 SEYMOUR RD

E18-114 Inspection Pending 11/29/188065 MAPLE ST

Total  Entries: 2

UNLICENSED VEHICLES

StatusAddressEnforcement Number Filed Closed

E18-110 Violation 11/13/188070 MAPLE ST

Total  Entries: 1

All RecordsPopulation:Total Records: 6
Enforcement.DateFiled  Between  11/1/2018 12:00:00 AM AND 11/30/2018 11:59:59 PM

City Council Packet 89 December 10, 2018



Certificates With Inspections

StatusExpiresLast InspectionIssuedSinceDate AppliedAddressCertificate Number

12/03/2018

Certified11/05/202011/05/201811/05/201805/02/201805/02/20188267 MILLER RDCR180012

CompliedCompletedMatt HartMATTFollow Up

Violation(s)CompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/13/202011/13/201811/13/201805/16/201805/16/20185170 SEYMOUR RDCR180015

CompliedCompletedMatt HartMATTReinspection

Violation(s)CompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/01/202011/01/201811/01/201809/12/201809/12/20184126 ELMS RDCR180019

CompliedCompletedMatt HartMATTReinspection

Violation(s)CompletedMatt HartKBROWNInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/20185 BROOKFIELDCR180029

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/20187 BROOKFIELDCR180030

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201810 BROOKFIELDCR180031

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201824 BROOKFIELDCR180033

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201825 BROOKFIELDCR180034

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201830 BROOKFIELDCR180036

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201832 BROOKFIELDCR180037

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201841 SOMERSET STCR180038

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial
City Council Packet 90 December 10, 2018



Certificates With Inspections

StatusExpiresLast InspectionIssuedSinceDate AppliedAddressCertificate Number

12/03/2018

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201843 SOMERSET STCR180040

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201845 KINGSLEYCR180041

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201857 ASHLEY CIRCR180044

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201861 ASHLEY CIRCR180045

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Locked OutCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201865 ASHLEY CIRCR180046

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201867 ASHLEY CIRCR180047

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201880 HAMILTON STCR180048

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201883 ASHLEY CIRCR180049

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201891 HAMILTON STCR180050

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/201894 HAMILTON STCR180051

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/2018160 BROOKFIELDCR180059

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/2018161 BROOKFIELDCR180060

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitialCity Council Packet 91 December 10, 2018



Certificates With Inspections

StatusExpiresLast InspectionIssuedSinceDate AppliedAddressCertificate Number

12/03/2018

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/2018162 BROOKFIELDCR180061

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/2018168 BROOKFIELDCR180062

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Certified11/27/202011/27/201811/27/201810/03/201810/03/2018170 BROOKFIELDCR180063

CompliedCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Locked OutCompletedMatt HartJKEYInitial

Population: Record Count: 26 

Certificate.DateIssued  Between  11/1/2018 12:00:00 AM
AND 11/30/2018 11:59:59 PM

All Records

City Council Packet 92 December 10, 2018


	2018-12-10, Council Mtg Template
	TO:  Honorable Mayor, Mayor Pro-Tem & Council Members
	ROUTINE BUSINESS – REVISITED ISSUES / PROJECTS

	2018-12-03 December 03 Council Minutes
	ARTICLE VI. DISTRIBUTED ANTENNA SYSTEMS AND SMALL CELL NETWORKS

	Parking Enforcement Fines Agreement v2
	20181127095820
	8002 Bid
	20181205135748
	20181207092816
	Council Budget Report November 2018
	Check Register November 2018
	CheckRegister

	Activity Action Summary
	Offense Summary Swartz Creek
	November 2018 DPS Reports
	Permits November 2018
	Inspections November 2018
	Enforcements November 2018
	Certificates November 2018



